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The Guthrie Theater (left), designed by internationally renowned architect Jean Nouvel,
opened in June 2006 in Minneapolis. Featuring breathtaking views of the Mississippi River,
the Guthrie is a three-theater landmark where poetry mingles with image. It is a striking
example of how Nouvel expertly links architecture to the arts. Valspar’s deep blue pearlescent
coil coating was used on the exterior of this premier resident theater. Metal coils (right), 
pre-painted with Valspar coatings, are used to form building components like the wall 
panels used on the exterior of the Guthrie Theater.
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For over 200 years, Valspar’s innovative
paints and coatings have enhanced iconic
buildings and the world’s best known 
brands. From Lindbergh’s Spirit of St. Louis
to the Hong Kong Convention Center, from a
Coca-Cola® can to a Yamaha® grand piano.
Since 1806, if it mattered, Valspar was on it.
This year, we’re introducing,“If it matters,
we’re on it™”as the expression portraying our
history as a leader in the coatings industry,
while capturing the integrity and spirit of
Valspar. Innovation matters. Safety matters.
Every employee matters. Quality matters.
Leadership matters.

If it matters, we’re on it.™

Coca-Cola and Yamaha are registered trademarks of Coca-Cola Company and Yamaha Corporation respectively.02
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 % Change from 2005 2005 % Change from 2004

Net Sales $ 2,978,062 9.7% $ 2,713,950 11.2%

Income Before Income Taxes $ 257,432 14.0% $ 225,720 -1.2%

Net Income $ 175,252 18.7% $ 147,618 3.3%

Return on Average Equity 15.2% – 14.3% –

Diluted Earnings per Share $ 1.71 20.4% $ 1.42 5.2%

Cash Dividends per Share $ 0.44 10.0% $ 0.40 11.1%

Total Assets $ 3,188,253 16.7% $ 2,732,383 3.7%

Total Debt $ 839,430 14.1% $ 735,696 2.6%

Stockholders’ Equity $ 1,240,063 16.9% $ 1,061,092 6.1%

Stockholders’ Equity per Share $ 12.17 15.1% $ 10.57 8.4%

Number of Shares Outstanding (Year-End) 101,904,264 1.5% 100,432,008 -2.1%

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

For the Fiscal Year 2006 2005

Market Price (high/low) First Quarter $   27.30 - 21.54 $   25.52 - 23.13

Second Quarter $   29.20 - 25.69 $   24.62 - 20.41

Third Quarter $   29.62 - 23.83 $   24.95 - 20.63

Fourth Quarter $   27.50 - 23.88 $   24.89 - 20.88

STOCK INFORMATION
Stock traded on the New York Stock Exchange

For the Fiscal Year 2006 2005

Per Share Dividend First Quarter $   0.11 $   0.10

Second Quarter $   0.11 $   0.10

Third Quarter $   0.11 $   0.10

Fourth Quarter $   0.11 $   0.10

$   0.44 $   0.40

DIVIDENDS
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NET SALES ($ in millions) 

3-year average growth rate of 9.8% 

NET INCOME PER SHARE (dollars) 

3-year average growth rate of 16.4%

PRE-TAX RETURN ON CAPITAL (percent)

3-year average return of 14.2% 

2,978.1
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“The acquisition of Huarun Paints, a leading 
coatings supplier in China, provides a new
platform for global growth.” Bill Mansfield 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOCKWISE FROM TOP LEFT: BILL MANSFIELD, GARY HENDRICKSON, ROLF ENGH, LORI WALKER, PAUL REYELTS, STEVE ERDAHL, 
DON NOLAN
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Valspar delivered a strong performance in 2006 while
building long-term value. We focused on rapid global
growth in our core businesses and made significant
acquisitions to further extend our reach. We contin-
ued to restore profitability with year-over-year price
increases in response to higher raw material costs.
We concluded a significant manufacturing rationaliza-
tion initiative to better enable us to serve our cus-
tomers. And, we made investments in securing our
long-term growth with our Huarun acquisition, Cabot
brand building and developing a differentiated and
significant Valspar consumer paint brand. Our 29th
consecutive year of dividend increases further
reflects our confidence in the future and our drive
toward our mission to be the best coatings company
in the world.

2006 RESULTS

With sales of nearly $3 billion, we achieved growth of
9.7% in 2006. The Paints segment achieved out-
standing results with year-over-year sales growth of
13.4%, while the Coatings segment delivered a strong
performance of 7.0% year-over-year growth.
Engineered Polymer Solutions, our resins product
line, delivered double-digit growth driven by customer
demand for our technology.

Our net income was $175.3 million, up 18.7%, with
earnings per share of $1.71, up 20.4%.
Improvements in operations and working capital
management generated operating cash flow of $284
million, a $53 million dollar increase over last year.
In addition, our increased cash flow combined with
$103 million of additional debt enabled us to fund
$365 million of acquisitions and capital investments

and $60 million of dividends and stock repurchases.
Based on the strength of our performance and with
confidence in our future, Valspar’s Board of Directors
raised the annual dividend 18.2% to $0.52 per share.

GROWING GLOBALLY

Over the past 10 years, our sales outside of the
United States have grown from less than 5% to more
than 30% of our total. Over the past five years, our
success in China alone has delivered annual sales
growth in excess of 20% per year.

In July, we acquired an 80% interest in Huarun Paints,
a leading supplier of furniture, decorative wood and
architectural coatings in China. We’re working closely
with the seasoned Huarun China management team
to continue the momentum of the company’s core
business model while moving quickly to realize the
full potential of this acquisition. Over time, we’ll lever-
age significant growth opportunities in China with
Valspar’s existing architectural and industrial product
lines. With a robust track record of double-digit annu-
al revenue growth, Huarun is a strategic investment in
our global growth.

In October, we announced the acquisition of H.B.
Fuller’s powder coatings business, providing our first
powder manufacturing capacity in Europe. This
capacity is critical for servicing our global industrial
customers, and the business is an excellent fit with
our already substantial U.S. powder business.
Subsequent to year-end, we agreed to enter into a
joint venture with Tekno S.A. to supply coil coatings in
Brazil. These two transactions extend the global reach
of our industrial product line.

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

INTERNATIONAL SALES TREND
As a percentage of total sales

International Sales 
<5% 

1996 2006

International Sales 
>30% 
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The Huarun acquisition strengthens our Paints and
Coatings segments, allowing us to extend sales of
architectural, automotive refinish, industrial mainte-
nance and concrete floor coatings into the fast-grow-
ing Asian market while continuing to grow the strong
Huarun base. Huarun is one of China's leading
domestic suppliers of wood and furniture coatings
and a rapidly growing supplier of architectural coat-
ings. Products are sold primarily through an extensive
network of distributors and retail paint stores
throughout China. Huarun provides our first resin
manufacturing plant in China, capable of supporting
both Huarun’s requirements and Valspar’s needs for
packaging and industrial coatings.

BUSINESS PROFILE

2006 Sales (estimated): $200 million

Leadership: China management team led by Huarun CEO

Robert Lavichant Chen

Employees: 1,735

Distributors: 600 

Plants: 3

Business Mix: Furniture coatings for domestic Chinese mar-

ket sold to small and medium sized OEM manufacturers;

wood decorative coatings used by professional contractors

in both residential and commercial markets; architectural

coatings primarily sold through exclusive distributors.

SHANGHAI SKYLINE
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“The dedication of all Valspar employees
has made us one of the safest manufacturing
companies in the world, achieving a world-
class recordable incident rate of 1.24 per
200,000 hours worked.” Bill Mansfield 
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William L. Mansfield
President and Chief Executive Officer

Thomas R. McBurney
Chairman

In December, we opened a new powder coatings plant
in Shanghai, demonstrating our commitment to global
growth and supporting our global customers.

BUILDING THE VALSPAR BRAND

In the past two years, we’ve achieved great success
building the Cabot brand. This success, along with
more than a year of consumer research and testing,
has provided a solid foundation to launch the new
Valspar consumer paint brand in 2007. This differenti-
ated and significant brand builds on our heritage: 200
years of experience in creating the highest quality paint
with the broadest color palette for our customers.
We’re supporting the launch with a multi-faceted 
marketing program. Our investment in the Valspar
paint brand combined with our commitment to innova-
tion and customer service, will significantly strengthen
our ability to support our customers’ growth.

DRIVING PRODUCTIVITY IMPROVEMENTS

We successfully executed our manufacturing consoli-
dation plan, closing over a dozen facilities around the
world while expanding our best facilities in existing
and high-growth markets. This rationalization strate-
gy is critical to providing excellent customer service.
With a more robust manufacturing infrastructure, we
can respond to orders faster, ensure more consistent
quality and quickly add capacity.

Another productivity investment we launched globally
was LeanSixSigma@Valspar. By focusing every
Valspar employee on total business improvement,
we’re building on our culture of performance excel-
lence. In the same way safety is a core value at
Valspar, LeanSixSigma@Valspar will be integral to the
operation of our business.

DIRECTOR CHANGES

Peter McCausland, Chairman and CEO of Airgas, Inc.,
joined Valspar’s Board of Directors in April. Since
McCausland founded Airgas in 1982, the company
has grown to over $3.0 billion through organic growth
combined with more than 300 acquisitions. Peter will
be a terrific asset as Valspar continues rapid global
expansion through acquisitions. We welcome him to
our board.

Larry Perlman will retire from Valspar’s Board of
Directors in February after 15 years of service. His
experience, judgment and friendship have been
invaluable to Valspar, and we will miss him. It is with
deep gratitude that we thank Larry for his board serv-
ice and wise counsel.

OUTLOOK

Entering 2007, we are concerned about slowing 
economic growth. We will respond with a continued
focus on costs, productivity improvements, aggres-
sive execution of our acquisition integration plans
and a relentless focus on delivering value to our cus-
tomers. We believe our strategies of growing globally,
driving productivity improvements and building the
Valspar brand will strengthen our leadership position
in the coatings industry and generate long-term value
for our shareholders.



Paints

Other 

The Paints segment delivered Valspar’s strongest
growth in 2006 at 13.4% year-over-year sales, and
we’ve invested significant financial and planning
resources to sustain that rapid growth. We partnered
with our largest customer, Lowe’s Companies, to tran-
sition Lowe’s nationwide premium paint line to the
Valspar brand. The Huarun acquisition provides us
with an immediate opportunity to expand sales of
architectural and automotive refinish coatings through
established distribution channels in China. And in
automotive refinish, we repositioned our North
American business for sustainable, profitable growth.

Valspar’s architectural product line has grown at a
compound annual rate of 11% for the past five years.
The acquisition of the Cabot stain business in 2005
contributed to this growth while providing the oppor-
tunity to introduce premium exterior stains at Lowe’s
this past year. Cabot’s strong reputation for quality
coupled with our investments in advertising and pro-
motions allowed us to accelerate new business
growth across our entire customer base, from profes-
sional contractors to consumers.

We have now unveiled a major initiative to build con-
sumer awareness of the Valspar brand that we believe
will sustain our long-term growth in the architectural
product line. Our 200-year heritage will be the foun-
dation to build a differentiated and significant brand.
In addition to creating an innovative in-store experi-
ence at Lowe’s that simplifies the shopping process,
our investment in building consumer awareness will

be supported by a strong field sales support organi-
zation and a newly designed consumer website at
www.valspar.com.

Within the automotive refinish product line, we repo-
sitioned our business to become more profitable and
create a platform for future growth. Through launch-
es in the United Kingdom, Australia and Thailand, we
broadened the reach of Valspar Refinish, De Beer and
House of Kolor brands. As a result of the Huarun
acquisition, we are introducing the Valspar refinish
brands into Huarun's distribution channels. We
believe this is a significant growth opportunity in the
rapidly growing China market.

BUSINESS PROFILE

Architectural: Broad product line of interior and exterior
paints, stains, primers, varnishes, floor paints and specialty
decorative products such as enamels, aerosols and faux fin-
ishes for professionals and the do-it-yourself market.

Automotive Refinish: Range of paints and aerosol spray
paints used by automotive refinish distributors, and automo-
tive supply distributors and retailers.

Brands: Valspar®, Cabot®, Quikrete®, De Beer®, McCloskey®,
Goof-Off®, House of Kolor®, Plasti-Kote®, Zenith®, Huarun®.

PAINTS SEGMENT

2006 Total Sales: $2,978.1 (in millions)

Paints $985.7

PAINTS SEGMENT

Coatings

Valspar’s Paints segment generated 33% of our 2006 total sales.

Quikrete is a registered trademark of Quikrete International, Inc.
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By building the Valspar brand, we’re 
providing consumers with high-performance
beauty to enhance and protect their homes.
If it matters, we’re on it.™
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COATINGS SEGMENT

Valspar coatings can be found protecting 
the world’s most iconic brands—from the
green that defines John Deere® to Coca-Cola®

red found in markets from Rio de Janeiro 
to Moscow. If it matters, we’re on it.™

JOHN DEERE® TRACTOR

KITCHENAID® MIXER / JAMES HARDIE® SIDING

John Deere, Coca-Cola, KitchenAid and James Hardie are registered trademarks of Deere & Company,
Coca-Cola Company, KitchenAid U.S.A. and James Hardie International Finance, B.V. respectively.12



As we strive to become the best coatings company in
the world, rapid globalization, customer focus, serv-
ice, leading technologies and innovative coating solu-
tions are key to our success. In the Coatings segment,
which consists of the wood, coil, general industrial
and packaging product lines, sales grew by 7% over
last year.

Within the wood product line, Valspar is the leading
global supplier, and we continue to grow our cus-
tomer base with our unique skill in furniture and cab-
inet color design, backed by strong technical service.
Well known furniture manufacturers from Henredon
to Thomasville use Valspar coatings. And, our major
building product customers include Masonite Doors,
James Hardie Industries, Louisiana Pacific and
Georgia Pacific. With portions of the furniture indus-
try migrating to Asia, we’re well positioned to service
our customers through our strong manufacturing and
distribution network. By leveraging Huarun’s robust
distribution infrastructure, Valspar will continue to
lead the China market, the fastest growing wood coat-
ings market in the world.

Valspar is the leading coil coatings manufacturer in
North America with particular strength in the metal

building and appliance markets. Because coil coating
is an environmentally friendly process, it is becoming
an application of choice. Valspar possesses a leading
technology portfolio backed by superior technical
service. As a result, we are poised for steady growth
in Brazil, Vietnam, China, Australia and India. We will
strengthen our South American footprint with the
Tekno joint venture.

Our general industrial product line leads the industry
with a broad technology portfolio, providing cus-
tomers with one source for powder, liquid and elec-
trodeposition coating technology. We are capitalizing
on global growth opportunities by moving with our
customers outside the United States into Europe,
Latin America and Asia. We have added powder
capacity through a new production plant in Shanghai,
expanding our business in Asia. The addition of the
H.B. Fuller powder coatings business gives us imme-
diate entry into Europe, strengthens our powder tech-
nology portfolio and provides a platform for sales of
powder coatings through distributors.

As the number one global supplier of packaging coat-
ings, we serve many large companies that rely on our
coatings for rigid packaging used in consumer goods.

THE GETTY MUSEUM
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2006 Total Sales: $2,978.1 (in millions)

COATINGS SEGMENT

Coatings $1,683.5

Valspar’s Coatings segment generated 57% of our 2006 total sales.

Our innovative technology and broad product line is
backed by great service to help our customers
improve their performance and reduce total costs,
while supporting both their global and regional
requirements. Latin America, Central Europe and Asia
are expected to provide us with a tremendous oppor-
tunity to capitalize on further global growth as these
economies mature.

Our packaging coatings are used on most of the 200
billion beverage cans produced globally each year,
and we continue to introduce new and innovative coat-
ing solutions for our customers’ most challenging
issues. Following its successful introduction, EzDex, a
coating system for beverage can ends, is quickly
becoming the global standard.

BUSINESS PROFILE
Wood: Decorative and protective coatings for wood building
products, floors, furniture and cabinets.

Coil: Coatings for appliances, pre-engineered buildings and
components including roofs, column covers, wall panels and
similar architectural products.

General Industrial: Decorative and protective coatings for
metal, plastic and composite products for a broad range 
of markets.

Packaging: Coatings for the interior and exterior of food and
beverage cans, caps and bottle crowns; coatings for plastic
cosmetics and decorative glassware; barrier resins for 
plastic bottles and plastic film packaging.

Brands: Valspar®, EzDex®, EcoDex®, Duraspar®, Valflex®,
Fluropon®, Dynaprime®, Greenbar®, Vectrogard®.

Valspar creates high quality functional 
and decorative coatings for leaders in a
variety of industries…from Caterpillar to
Thomasville to James Hardie.
If it matters, we’re on it.™

CATERPILLAR® TRACK-TYPE TRACTOR / PACKAGING COATINGS FOR CONSUMER PRODUCTS

Paints

Other 
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With Valspar’s national leadership,
financial donations and in-kind support,
dreams are coming true for homeowners
who need it most.

Valspar created the vision and is the driving force
behind an innovative Habitat for Humanity program
aptly named A Brush with Kindness. While Habitat ful-
fills its vision for neighborhood revitalization through
home building, A Brush with Kindness delivers a serv-
ice that’s priceless. Volunteers outfitted with paint
and supplies transform neighborhoods by painting
the home exteriors, landscaping and providing minor
repairs – a task proven difficult for low income, dis-
abled and senior homeowners. Projects are identified
based on the greatest possible impact to the appear-
ance of a neighborhood.

The inspiration for this initiative began in
Minneapolis. Valspar’s initial community outreach

with A Brush with Kindness proved to be such a
resounding success that 15 additional U.S. cities
launched it in 2006, and nearly 50 additional commu-
nities plan to bring this “kindness packaged in a paint
can” to their neighborhoods. With Valspar’s national
leadership, financial donations and in-kind support,
dreams are coming true for homeowners who need 
it most.

A Brush with Kindness is just one way Valspar gives to
its communities. Valspar also serves as the preemi-
nent national paint sponsor for Habitat for Humanity
International and, in 2006, donated more than
160,000 gallons of paint valued at more than 
$3.5 million dollars.

A BRUSH WITH KINDNESS GOES NATIONAL

VALSPAR VOLUNTEER LARRY WICKSTROM

VALSPAR VOLUNTEERS GWEN LEIFELD AND KAREN KELLINGTON 
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ELEVEN-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

OPERATING RESULTS

FINANCIAL POSITION

OTHER STATISTICS

Net Sales $ 2,978,062 $ 2,713,950 $ 2,440,692 $ 2,247,926 $ 2,126,853 $ 1,920,970 $ 1,483,320 $ 1,387,677 $ 1,155,134 $ 1,017,271 $   859,799

Cost and Expenses

Cost of Sales 2,072,157 1,928,352 1,697,176 1,542,144 1,430,184 1,346,934 1,039,267 960,395 803,240 698,474 594,935

Operating Expense 598,468 514,735 473,719 478,279 447,064 391,184 281,318 273,925 230,152 206,834 169,873

Restructuring Charge 21,930 (1,200) 8,346

Income from Operations 307,437 270,863 269,797 227,503 249,605 160,922 163,935 145,011 121,742 111,963 94,991

Other (Income) Expense - Net 3,799 621 (139) 186 2,346 (2,787) 200 (9,164) (7,753) (2,508) (1,081)

Interest Expense 46,206 44,522 41,399 45,843 48,711 72,559 21,989 19,089 10,707 5,294 3,029

Income Before Income Taxes 257,432 225,720 228,537 181,474 198,548 91,150 141,746 135,086 118,788 109,177 93,043

Net Income 175,252 147,618 142,836 112,514 120,121 51,500* 86,466* 82,142* 72,130 65,877 55,893

Net Income as Percent of Sales 5.9% 5.4% 5.9% 5.0% 5.6% 2.7%* 5.8%* 5.9%* 6.2% 6.5% 6.5%

Return on Average Equity 15.2% 14.3% 15.3% 14.0% 17.3% 9.4%* 20.8%* 22.4%* 22.7% 24.0% 24.0%

Per Common Share:

Net Income - Basic $  1.73 $  1.45 $  1.39 $  1.12 $  1.20 $  0.56* $  1.01* $  0.95* $  0.83 $  0.76 $  0.64

Net Income - Diluted 1.71 1.42 1.35 1.08 1.17 0.55* 1.00* 0.94* 0.81 0.74 0.63

Dividends Paid 0.44 0.40 0.36 0.30 0.28 0.27 0.26 0.23 0.21 0.18 0.17

Stockholders’ Equity 12.17 10.57 9.75 8.57 7.36 6.61 5.15 4.58 3.92 3.38 2.89

Fiscal Years 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

Total Assets $  3,188,253 $ 2,732,383 $ 2,634,258 $ 2,496,524 $ 2,419,552 $ 2,226,070 $ 1,125,030 $ 1,110,720 $   801,680 $   615,470 $   486,440

Working Capital at Year-End (228,560) 239,573 84,104 207,768 203,057 216,589 199,576 140,216 158,085 97,427 96,130

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 459,605 427,822 428,431 414,219 402,475 411,179 298,747 312,133 233,482 185,748 153,819

Long-Term Debt, Excluding Current
Portion

350,267 706,415 549,073 749,199 885,819 1,005,731 300,300 298,874 164,768 35,844 31,948

Stockholders’ Equity 1,240,063 1,061,092 1,000,363 869,317 737,253 654,565 437,571 393,756 340,188 295,065 253,703

Property, Plant and Equipment
Expenditures

$    75,417 $    62,731 $    61,375 $    51,042 $    44,698 $    36,200 $    32,425 $    31,400 $    42,833 $    48,131 $    25,376

Depreciation and Amortization
Expense

68,716 68,395 60,537 55,622 51,143 73,050 45,238 39,800 30,742 25,771 22,262

Research and Development Expense 82,608 79,286 75,880 69,667 65,924 58,105 46,353 44,091 39,555 39,099 32,616

Total Cash Dividends $   44,655 $    40,658 $    36,911 $    30,247 $    27,962 $    24,856 $    22,185 $    19,785 $    18,575 $    15,741 $   14,575

Average Diluted Common Shares
Outstanding (000’s)

102,726 104,150 105,418 103,848 102,740 93,316 86,392 87,672 88,640 88,466 88,806

Number of Stockholders 1,532 1,524 1,558 1,614 1,642 1,702 1,728 1,818 1,815 1,830 1,783

Number of Employees at Year End 9,556 7,540 7,504 7,013 7,058 6,750 4,685 4,482 3,833 3,205 2,855

Market Price Range - 
Common Stock:

$     29.62 $     25.52 $     25.76 $     24.25 $     25.08 $     18.90 $     21.66 $     19.85 $     21.07 $     16.47 $    12.75

Low 21.54 20.41 22.34 18.80 16.50 12.23 9.88 14.00 12.88 12.00 9.57

Reference is made to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of accounting policies and additional information.
Per share data has been adjusted to reflect 2 for 1 stock splits effective in September 2005 and March 1997. The number of stockholders is based on record holders at year-end.
*Includes impact of pre-tax restructuring and other charges of $39,300, $(1,200) and $8,346 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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DIRECTORS, ROW 1: DICK WHITE, TOM MCBURNEY, JEFF CURLER. ROW 2: JOHN BODE, GREG PALEN, MAE JEMISON, LARRY PERLMAN. ROW 3: CHARLIE GAILLARD,
BILL MANSFIELD, SUSAN BOREN. NOT PICTURED: PETER MCCAUSLAND
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A ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
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or
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Commission file number 1-3011

THE VALSPAR CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 36-2443580
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Common Stock Purchase Rights
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Act. A Yes u No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Act. u Yes A No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant
was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to the filing requirements for the past 90 days.
A Yes u No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. A

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer.
See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer A Accelerated filer u Non-accelerated filer u

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule12b-2 of the Act).
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The aggregate market value of the voting stock held by persons other than officers, directors and more than 5% stock-
holders of the registrant as of April 28, 2006 was $2.3 billion based on the closing sales price of $28.30 per share as
reported on the New York Stock Exchange. As of December 29, 2006, 102,168,636 shares of Common Stock, $.50 par
value per share (net of 18,273,988 shares in treasury), were outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED IN PART BY REFERENCE

The Valspar Corporation Notice of 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and Proxy Statement to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of fiscal year ended October 27, 2006 (to the
extent described herein) is incorporated by reference into Part III hereof.
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PART I
ITEM 1 BUSINESS

OVERVIEW
The Valspar Corporation is a leading global coatings and paints manufacturer and distributor,
based on revenues and trade publication rankings. We manufacture and distribute a broad port-
folio of coatings, paints and related products. We operate our business in two reportable
segments: Coatings and Paints. Our net sales in 2006 from our Coatings and Paints segments
were $1,683.5 billion and $985.7 million, respectively. Our total net sales in 2006 were
$2,978.1 billion.

Our Coatings segment includes a broad range of decorative and protective coatings for metal,
wood, plastic and glass, primarily for sale to OEM customers. Products within our Coatings
segment include fillers, primers, varnishes, inks, sprays, stains and other coatings used by
customers in a wide range of manufacturing industries, including building products, appliances,
automotive parts, furniture, transportation, agricultural and construction equipment, metal pack-
aging and metal fabrication. We utilize a wide variety of coatings technologies to meet our
customers’ coatings requirements, including electrodeposition, powder, solvent-borne, water-
borne and UV light-cured coatings. This segment includes our packaging product line and our
three industrial product lines: general industrial, coil and wood.

Our packaging product line includes coatings for the interior and exterior of metal packaging
containers, principally food containers and beverage cans. We also produce coatings for aerosol
and paint cans, bottle crowns for glass, plastic packaging and bottle closures. We believe we are
the world’s largest supplier of metal packaging coatings. Consolidation and globalization of our
customers has been apparent in this product line, and we have responded by offering a wide
variety of packaging coatings products throughout the world.

Our general industrial product line offers customers in a wide variety of industries with a single
source for powder, liquid and electrodeposition coatings technologies. We have expanded our
infrastructure to support our customers in Europe, Latin America and Asia with general indus-
trial products. We recently opened a new powder coatings facility in Shanghai, and through the
H.B. Fuller acquisition, we added a new powder coatings facility in the United Kingdom.

Our coil coatings are applied to metal coils that are used to manufacture appliances,
pre-engineered buildings and building components and other metal building and architectural
products. We believe we are the largest supplier of coil coatings in North America. With our
broad technology portfolio, we are poised for growth in Asia and South America. Our recently
announced joint venture with Tekno S.A. in Brazil strengthens our position in South America.

Our wood product line within the Coatings segment includes decorative and protective coatings
for wood furniture, building products, cabinets and floors. Following the acquisition of an 80%
interest in Huarun Paints in 2006, we believe we became the world’s largest supplier of wood
coatings. Portions of the wood furniture industry have moved to Asia, and we have color design,
manufacturing and technical service capabilities in the region to support this business.

Our architectural product line comprises the largest part of our Paints segment. We offer a
broad portfolio of interior and exterior paints, stains, primers, varnishes, high performance floor
paints and specialty decorative products. We sell these products primarily into the do-it-yourself
market through home centers, mass merchants, hardware wholesalers and independent dealers.
We develop customized merchandising and marketing support programs for our architectural
paints customers, enabling them to differentiate their paint departments through point-of-
purchase materials, labeling and product and color selection assistance. We offer our own
branded products and exclusive private label brands for customers. At key customers such as
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Lowe’s, we also offer additional marketing and customer support by providing Valspar personnel
to train paint department employees and to answer coatings questions in stores. In 2007, we
are beginning a major initiative to build consumer awareness of the Valspar paint brand through
advertising and marketing. At Lowe’s, our largest customer, we plan to offer an innovative
in-store experience that simplifies the paint shopping process for consumers. We will also
continue with a strong field sales support organization and offer a newly designed consumer
website at www.valspar.com.

Within the Paints segment, we also offer automotive refinish paints that are sold through auto-
motive refinish distributors and body shops and aerosol spray paints that are sold through
automotive distributors and automotive supply retailers. Our Valspar Refinish, De Beer and
House of Kolor brands are offered in many countries around the world.

In addition to the main product lines within our two segments, we make and sell specialty
polymers, colorants and gelcoats, and we sell furniture protection plans. The specialty polymers
and colorants are manufactured for internal use and for external sale to other coatings and
building products manufacturers. We believe our ability to develop proprietary polymers for use
in our coatings and paints (especially our architectural paints) provides us with advantages over
competitors who do not produce these products themselves. Our gelcoats and related products
are sold to boat manufacturers, shower and tub manufacturers and others.

The Valspar Corporation is a Delaware corporation and was founded in 1806. Our principal
executive offices are located at 1101 Third Street South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55415, and our
telephone number at that address is 612-332-7371. Our corporate website address is
www.valsparglobal.com. The information on our website is not part of this filing.

ACQUISITIONS
Much of our growth has occurred during the last decade. During this time we have expanded
our business into international markets. A significant portion of our business growth has been
accomplished through acquisitions. Since 1995, we have made more than 20 acquisitions,
including purchases of equity in joint ventures.

In fiscal 2004, we completed two acquisitions. In January 2004, we acquired De Beer
Lakfabrieken B.V., a manufacturer and distributor of automotive refinish coatings based in The
Netherlands. De Beer’s revenue for calendar year 2003 was approximately $50 million at time
of acquisition. In August 2004, we acquired selected assets of the Forest Products business of
Associated Chemists, Inc., a manufacturer and distributor of wood coatings and chemicals for
the pulp and paper industry based in Portland, Oregon. Revenue of the Forest Products business
for calendar year 2003 was approximately $28 million.

In June 2005, we completed the acquisition of Samuel Cabot Incorporated, a privately owned
manufacturer of premium quality exterior and interior stains and finishes. Cabot, based in
Newburyport, Massachusetts, had sales of approximately $58 million in the year ended
September 30, 2004, and had been family-owned since 1877. In 2006, we introduced premium
Cabot branded products into Lowe’s, our largest customer.

In July 2006, we completed the acquisition of an 80% interest in Huarun Paints Holdings
Company Limited, one of China’s largest independent coatings companies, from Champion
Regal Limited, a Hong Kong based investment company, and certain other shareholders.
Founded in 1991, Huarun Paints had grown to become one of China’s leading domestic
suppliers of wood and furniture coatings and a rapidly growing supplier of architectural
coatings, with sales of approximately $200 million in 2006.

In December 2006, after the end of our 2006 fiscal year, we completed the acquisition of
H.B. Fuller Company’s powder coatings business. This business, which had net sales of
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approximately $75 million in 2005, serves customers in more than 20 countries from manufac-
turing facilities in the United States and the United Kingdom.

PRODUCTS

Coatings Segment

The Coatings segment includes a broad range of decorative and protective coatings for metal,
wood, plastic and glass, primarily for sale to OEM customers in North America, South America,
Europe and Asia. Products within our Coatings segment include fillers, primers, varnishes, inks,
sprays, stains and other coatings used by customers in a wide range of manufacturing indus-
tries, including building products, appliances, automotive parts, furniture, transportation,
agricultural and construction equipment, metal packaging and metal fabrication.

We use a wide variety of coatings technologies to meet our customers’ coatings requirements,
including electrodeposition, powder, solvent-borne, water-borne and UV light-cured coatings. This
broad technology capability allows us to customize our Coatings segment products to our
customers’ specifications and to provide “one stop” integrated solutions. For example, we
believe that we are one of only a small number of coatings manufacturers that currently have
the technological and manufacturing capabilities to be a single source coatings supplier to
appliance makers.

The packaging product line within our Coatings segment includes coatings for both interior and
exterior use in metal packaging containers, principally food containers and beverage cans for
global customers. We also produce coatings for aerosol and paint cans, bottle crowns for glass,
plastic packaging and bottle closures. We believe we are the world’s largest supplier of metal
packaging coatings, producing coatings for the entire can. Consolidation and globalization of our
customers has been apparent in this product line, and we have responded to these trends by
offering a wide variety of packaging coatings products throughout the world.

Within our general industrial product line, we offer a single source for powder, liquid and
electrodeposition coatings technologies to customers in a wide variety of industries, including
transportation, automotive parts and agricultural and construction equipment. We continue to
follow our customers with manufacturing and technical service as they move into Europe, Latin
America and Asia.

Our coil coatings are applied to appliances, pre-engineered buildings and building components
and other metal building and architectural products. We believe we are the leading coil coatings
manufacturer in North America, with particular strength in coil coatings for metal buildings and
appliances. With our broad technology portfolio, we have a product for nearly every type of coil
coatings application requirement.

Our wood product line supplies decorative and protective coatings for wood furniture, building
products, cabinets and floors. We offer color design, manufacturing and technical service for
customers throughout North America and Asia. Our investment in Huarun Paints provides us
with additional sales and distribution opportunities in the fast-growing Chinese wood coatings
market.

Paints Segment

Our architectural paints products comprise the largest portion of our Paints segment. We offer a
broad portfolio of interior and exterior paints, stains, primers, varnishes, high performance floor
paints and specialty decorative products, such as enamels, aerosols and faux finishes, used
primarily in the do-it-yourself market. The primary distribution channels for these products are
home centers, mass merchants, hardware wholesalers and independent dealers. Due to the
weather requirements of house painting, sales of our architectural products are seasonal, with

3



the lowest levels occurring in the first quarter of our fiscal year when weather conditions in
much of North America are ill-suited for exterior painting.

We develop highly customized merchandising and marketing support programs for our architec-
tural paints customers, enabling them to differentiate their paint departments from their
competitors’ through point-of-purchase materials, labeling and product and color selection
assistance. Through such programs, we offer branded product lines under the names ValsparT,
CabotT, Plasti-KoteT, McCloskeyT and Goof OffT. We also manufacture for our customers exclu-
sive brands such as American TraditionT, Signature ColorsT, Severe WeatherT, EnterpriseT and
Decorative EffectsT, in addition to a variety of other private label brands. At key customers such
as Lowe’s, we also offer additional marketing and customer support by providing Valspar
personnel to train paint department employees and to answer coatings questions in stores. We
have been recognized as the paint supplier of the year eight times for Lowe’s and twice for
Wal-Mart.

Within the Paints segment, we also manufacture and distribute automotive refinish paints under
the brand names ValsparT, De BeerT and House of KolorT. We also supply aerosol spray paints
for automotive distributors and large automotive supply retailers under the brand names Plasti-
KoteT, TempoT and Mr. SprayT. Major customers for these products include large automotive
supply retailers.

All Other

In addition to our main product lines, we make and sell specialty polymers, gelcoats and
colorants, and we sell furniture protection plans. We manufacture specialty polymers and
colorants for internal use and for external sale to other coatings and building products manufac-
turers. We believe our ability to develop proprietary polymers for use in our paints and coatings
(especially our architectural paints) provides us with advantages over some of our competitors
who do not produce these products themselves. Our gelcoats and related products are sold to
boat manufacturers, shower and tub manufacturers and others.

COMPETITION
All aspects of the coatings and paints business are highly competitive. We face strong competi-
tors in all areas of our business, some of which are larger and better capitalized than us.

Competition in our Coatings segment is based on technical capabilities for specific product
formulation, the ability to meet customer delivery requirements, technical assistance to the
customer in product application, price and new technology offerings. In addition, the markets for
industrial coatings are becoming increasingly global, and customers are looking for global
coatings solutions. We believe we can provide global coatings solutions to our customers due to
our position as one of the world’s largest industrial coatings manufacturers and our commit-
ment to developing innovative technologies.

Competition in our Paints segment is based on factors such as price, product quality, distribu-
tion and consumer brand recognition. In this segment, we offer highly customized
merchandising and marketing support programs to our customers. We also support brand
awareness through advertising and by offering high quality products.

RAW MATERIALS
We obtain raw materials from a number of suppliers. The raw materials are derived from petro-
chemicals, minerals and metals. Historically, all of these materials have been generally available
on the open market, with pricing and availability subject to fluctuation. The chemical industry
economic cycle for the past 2–3 years has reflected a strong demand globally with high capacity
utilization. In some cases we have experienced or are experiencing tight supply and demand
dynamics, resulting in continuing price increases for certain types of raw materials, although
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price increases moderated in 2006. Raw material demand and price increases are being
managed to minimize the impact on our operations. In general, higher crude oil and natural gas
prices and higher supplier capacity utilization result in higher prices for our raw materials.
Because our raw material costs average approximately 80% of our cost of goods sold, the effi-
cient use of raw materials is a critical cost component of the products we manufacture.

PATENTS
Our policy is to seek patent protection for our products and manufacturing processes when
appropriate. We also license some patented technology from other sources. Our business is not
materially dependent upon licenses or similar rights or on any single patent or group of related
patents. Although we believe our patent rights are valuable, our knowledge and trade secret
information regarding our manufacturing processes and materials have also been important in
maintaining our competitive position. As a condition of employment, we require domestic
employees to sign a confidentiality agreement relating to proprietary information.

While we make efforts to protect our trade secret information, others may independently
develop or otherwise acquire substantially equivalent proprietary information or techniques or
gain access to our proprietary technology or disclose this technology. Any of these factors could
adversely impact the value of our proprietary trade secret information and harm our business.

SEASONALITY AND WORKING CAPITAL ITEMS
Our sales volume is traditionally lowest during the first quarter of the fiscal year (November,
December and January), and highest in the third quarter of the fiscal year (May, June and July),
primarily due to weather and the buying cycle in the paints segment. When sales are generally
lowest, we build inventory, the financing for which is provided primarily by internally generated
funds and short-term and long-term credit lines discussed in Note 5 of the Notes to Consoli-
dated Financial Statements on pages 35 and 36.

SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS
In 2006, our sales to Lowe’s Companies, Inc. exceeded 10% of net sales, and our ten largest
customers accounted for approximately 35% of net sales. Our sales to Lowe’s Companies, Inc.
are in the Paints segment. In 2006, our five largest customers in the Paints segment accounted
for approximately 66% of our net sales in the segment.

BACKLOG AND GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS
We have no significant backlog of orders and generally are able to fill orders on a current basis.
No material portion of our business is subject to renegotiation of profits or termination of
contracts or subcontracts at the election of the government.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
Many of the products we offer today have resulted from continuous improvements of our propri-
etary technologies. Many of these improvements have been brought to market in the last five
years. We have adopted a “best practices” approach to technology development by combining
our technology efforts with those of the businesses we have acquired. This has resulted in
several successful new product developments. For example, in our packaging product line, we
are focusing on universal coatings for two-piece food cans. In industrial coatings, we have devel-
oped new electrodeposition technology. We have continued to expand our line of polymers, and
we now have a full portfolio of both water-based and conventional polymers for architectural,
industrial and packaging products.

Research and development costs for fiscal 2006 were $82,608,000, representing a 4.2%
increase over fiscal 2005 ($79,286,000). Fiscal 2005 costs increased 4.5% over those of
fiscal 2004 ($75,880,000). Our primary emphasis has been on developing and refining
emerging technologies in our Coatings segment.
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ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
We undertake to comply with applicable regulations relating to protection of the environment
and workers’ safety. Capital expenditures for this purpose were not material in fiscal 2006, and
capital expenditures for fiscal 2007 to comply with existing laws and regulations are also not
expected to be material.

EMPLOYEES
We employ approximately 9,556 persons, approximately 695 of whom are subject to collective
bargaining agreements. We believe that our relationship with our unionized employees is good.

FOREIGN OPERATIONS AND EXPORT SALES
Our foreign operations are conducted primarily through majority-owned subsidiaries and, to a
lesser extent, joint ventures. Sales from foreign operations continue to increase. In 1996, we
acquired the European, U.S. and Australian metal decorating inks and packaging coatings
business of Coates Coatings to provide our packaging coatings customers with global support. In
1999, we acquired the global packaging coatings business of the Dexter Corporation, along with
its industrial coatings business in France. This acquisition added several manufacturing facilities
throughout Europe and in Singapore. In December 2000, we completed our acquisition of Lilly
Industries, which had manufacturing operations in Canada, Mexico, Europe and Asia. In 2004,
we acquired the Dutch company, De Beer Lakfabrieken, B.V. In July 2006, we acquired an 80%
interest in Huarun Paints, with manufacturing and distribution in China. In December 2006, we
acquired the powder coatings business of H.B. Fuller Company, with a manufacturing facility in
the United Kingdom. We now have manufacturing operations in Australia, Brazil, Canada, China,
France, Germany, Ireland, Malaysia, Mexico, the Netherlands, Singapore, Switzerland and the
United Kingdom. We also have joint ventures in China, Hong Kong, Japan and South Africa and
sales offices in other countries.

Our various acquisitions and joint ventures over the past several years have increased revenues
from foreign subsidiaries and operations, which comprised approximately 30% of the Compa-
ny’s total revenues in fiscal 2006. During fiscal 2006, export sales from the United States
represented approximately 3.5% of our business.

ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

You should consider the following risk factors, in addition to the other information presented or
incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K, in evaluating us, our business and
your investment in us.

Fluctuations in the supply and prices of raw materials could negatively impact our
financial results.

We purchase the raw and intermediate materials needed to manufacture our products from a
number of suppliers. The majority of our raw materials are petroleum-based derivatives and
minerals and metals. Under normal market conditions, these materials are generally available on
the open market. From time to time, however, the prices and availability of these raw materials
may fluctuate significantly, which could impair our ability to procure necessary materials, or
increase the cost of manufacturing our products. During the past 2–3 years, raw material costs
have increased significantly, reducing our profit margins. If raw material costs continue to
increase, and we are unable to pass along, or are delayed in passing along, those increases to
our customers, we will experience further reductions to our profit margins.
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Many of our customers are in cyclical industries, which may affect the demand for
our products.

Many of our customers, especially for our industrial products, are in businesses and industries
that are cyclical in nature and sensitive to changes in general economic conditions. As a result,
the demand for our products by these customers depends, in part, upon general economic
conditions. Downward economic cycles affecting the industries of our customers will reduce
sales of our products. If general economic conditions deteriorate, we may suffer reductions in
our sales and profitability.

The industries in which we operate are highly competitive and some of our competitors may
be larger and may have greater financial resources than we do.

All aspects of the coatings and paints business are highly competitive. We face strong competi-
tors in all areas of our business. Any increase in competition may cause us to lose market share
or compel us to reduce prices to remain competitive, which could result in reduced margins for
our products. Competitive pressures may not only impair our margins but may also impact our
revenues and our growth. A number of our competitors are larger than us and may have greater
financial resources than we do. Increased competition with these companies could curtail price
increases or could require price reductions or increased spending on marketing and sales, any
of which could adversely affect our results of operations.

Industry sources estimate that the top ten largest coatings manufacturers represent more than
half of the world’s coatings sales. Our larger competitors may have more resources to finance
acquisitions or internal growth in this competitive environment. Also, we buy our raw materials
from large suppliers, primarily chemical companies. In many of our product lines, we then sell
our finished goods to large customers, such as do-it-yourself home centers, large equipment
manufacturers and can makers. Our larger competitors may have more resources or capabilities
to conduct business with these large suppliers and large customers. Finally, many of our larger
competitors operate businesses other than paints and coatings. These competitors may be
better able to compete during industry downturns.

We have a significant amount of indebtedness.

Our total debt, including notes payable, was $839,430,000 at October 27, 2006. Our level of
indebtedness may have important consequences. For example, it:

• may require us to dedicate a material portion of our cash flow from operations to make
payments on our indebtedness, thereby reducing the availability of our cash flow to
fund working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other general corporate
purposes;

• could make us less attractive to prospective or existing customers or less attractive to
potential acquisition targets; and

• may limit our flexibility to adjust to changing business and market conditions and make
us more vulnerable to a downturn in general economic conditions as compared to a
competitor that may have lower indebtedness.
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Our strategy of growth through mergers and acquisitions may not be successful.

Mergers and acquisitions have historically contributed significantly to the growth of our
company. As part of our growth strategy, we intend to continue pursuing acquisitions of comple-
mentary businesses or products and joint ventures. If we are successful in completing such
acquisitions, we may experience:

• difficulties in assimilating acquired companies and products into our existing business;

• delays in realizing the benefits from the acquired companies or products;

• diversion of our management’s time and attention from other business concerns;

• lack of or limited prior experience in any new markets we may enter;

• unforeseen claims and liabilities, including unexpected environmental exposures or
product liability;

• unforeseen adjustments, charges and write-offs;

• problems enforcing the indemnification obligations of sellers of businesses or joint
venture partners for claims and liabilities;

• unexpected losses of customers of, or suppliers to, the acquired business;

• difficulty in conforming the acquired business’ standards, processes, procedures and
controls with our operations;

• variability in financial information arising from the implementation of purchase price
accounting;

• difficulties in retaining key employees of the acquired businesses; and

• challenges arising from the increased scope, geographic diversity and complexity of our
operations.

In addition, an acquisition could materially impair our operating results by causing us to incur
debt or requiring us to amortize acquisition expenses or the cost of acquired assets. Any of
these factors may make it more difficult to repay our debt. We can give no assurance that we
will continue to be able to identify, acquire and integrate successful strategic acquisitions in the
future or be able to implement successfully our operating and growth strategies within our
existing markets or with respect to any future product or geographic diversification efforts.

We derive a substantial portion of our revenues from foreign markets, which subjects us to
additional business risks.

We conduct a substantial portion of our business outside of the United States. We and our joint
ventures currently have 20 production facilities, research and development facilities, and admin-
istrative and sales offices located outside the United States, including facilities and offices
located in Canada, Mexico, the United Kingdom, France, Germany, Ireland, The Netherlands,
Switzerland, Australia, China, Malaysia, South Africa, Singapore and Brazil. In 2006, revenues
from products sold outside the United States accounted for approximately 30% of our net sales.
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We expect sales from international markets to continue to represent a significant portion of our
net sales and the net sales of our joint ventures. Accordingly, our business is subject to risks
related to the differing legal, political, social and regulatory requirements and economic condi-
tions of many jurisdictions. Risks inherent in international operations include the following:

• agreements may be difficult to enforce and receivables difficult to collect;

• foreign customers may have longer payment cycles;

• foreign countries may impose additional withholding taxes or otherwise tax our foreign
income, or adopt other restrictions on foreign trade or investment, including currency
exchange controls;

• foreign operations may experience staffing difficulties and labor disputes;

• transportation and other shipping costs may increase;

• foreign governments may nationalize private enterprises;

• unexpected adverse changes in export duties, quotas and tariffs and difficulties in
obtaining export licenses;

• intellectual property rights may be more difficult to enforce;

• fluctuations in exchange rates may affect product demand and may adversely affect the
profitability in U.S. dollars of products and services we provide in international markets
where payment for our products and services is made in the local currency;

• general economic conditions in the countries in which we operate could have an
adverse effect on our earnings from operations in those countries;

• our business and profitability in a particular country could be affected by political or
economic repercussions on a domestic, country specific or global level from terrorist
activities and the response to such activities;

• unexpected adverse changes in foreign laws or regulatory requirements may occur; and

• compliance with a variety of foreign laws and regulations may be burdensome.

We have certain key customers.

Our relationships with certain key customers are important to us. From 2004 through 2006,
sales to our largest customer, Lowe’s Companies, Inc., have ranged from 16.7% to 17.6% of our
total net sales. In 2006, our ten largest customers accounted for approximately 35% of our total
net sales. Although we sell various types of products through various channels of distribution, we
believe that the loss of a substantial portion of our sales to Lowe’s Companies, Inc. could have a
material adverse impact on us.
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Environmental laws and regulations could subject us to significant future liabilities.

We are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations that impose various environ-
mental controls on us, including among other things, the discharge of pollutants into the air and
water, the handling, use, treatment, storage and clean-up of solid and hazardous wastes, the
investigation and remediation of soil and groundwater affected by hazardous substances, or
otherwise relating to environmental protection and various health and safety matters. These laws
and regulations govern actions that may have adverse environmental effects and also require
compliance with certain practices when handling and disposing of hazardous wastes. These laws
and regulations also impose strict, retroactive and joint and several liability for the costs of, and
damages resulting from, cleaning up current sites, past spills, disposals and other releases of
hazardous substances and violations of these laws and regulations can also result in fines and
penalties. We are currently undertaking remedial activities at a number of our facilities and
properties, and have received notices under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act, or CERCLA, or analogous state laws of liability or potential
liability in connection with the disposal of material from our operations or former operations.

ITEM 1B UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not applicable.

ITEM 2 PROPERTIES

We own our principal offices encompassing 225,000 square feet in Minneapolis, Minnesota.
Manufacturing operations in North America are conducted at thirty-four locations, primarily in
California, Illinois, Indiana, North Carolina, Pennsylvania and Texas, with two plants in Canada
and one in Mexico. The combined square footage of the thirty-two owned and two leased plants
in North America is approximately 4,788,000 (4,395,000 square feet owned and 393,000
square feet leased). Manufacturing operations in Europe are conducted at eight owned locations,
with plants in the United Kingdom, France, Germany, Ireland, the Netherlands and Switzerland
with a combined square footage of approximately 834,000. In Asia Pacific, we own five manufac-
turing facilities in China and one each in Australia, Malaysia and South Africa. In addition, one
plant is leased in Singapore and two in China. In South America, we own one manufacturing
facility in Brazil. The combined square footage of the nine owned and three leased facilities in
Asia Pacific and South America is approximately 1,903,000 (1,777,000 square feet owned and
126,000 square feet leased).

Set forth below is a breakdown of principal facilities square footage by business segment:

Business Segment
Approximate

Square Footage
Paints 2,323,000

Coatings 4,079,000

All Other 1,123,000

Management believes our manufacturing properties are well maintained, in good operating
condition and adequate for the purposes for which they are being used. Operating capacity
varies by product line, but additional production capacity is available for most product lines by
increasing the number of days and/or shifts worked.
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ITEM 3 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Environmental Matters

We are involved in various claims relating to environmental matters at a number of current and
former plant sites. We engage or participate in remedial and other environmental compliance
activities at certain of these sites. At other sites, we have been named as a potentially respon-
sible party (“PRP”) under federal and state environmental laws for site remediation.
Management reviews each individual site, considering the number of parties involved, the level
of our potential liability or contribution relative to the other parties, the nature and magnitude of
the hazardous wastes involved, the method and extent of remediation, the potential insurance
coverage, the estimated legal and consulting expense with respect to each site and the time
period over which any costs would likely be incurred. Based on the above analysis, management
estimates the clean-up costs and related claims for each site. The estimates are based in part
on discussion with other PRPs, governmental agencies and engineering firms.

We accrue appropriate reserves for potential environmental liabilities, which are reviewed and
adjusted as additional information becomes available. While uncertainties exist with respect to
the amounts and timing of our ultimate environmental liabilities, management believes there is
not a reasonable possibility that such liabilities, individually or in the aggregate, will have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

Other Legal Matters

We are involved in a variety of legal claims and proceedings relating to personal injury, product
liability, warranties, customer contracts, employment, trade practices, environmental and other
legal matters that arise in the normal course of business. These claims and proceedings include
cases where we are one of a number of defendants in proceedings alleging that the plaintiffs
suffered injuries or contracted diseases from exposure to chemicals or other ingredients used in
the production of some of our products or waste disposal. We believe these claims and proceed-
ings are not out of the ordinary course for a business of the type and size in which we are
engaged. While we are unable to predict the ultimate outcome of these claims and proceedings,
management believes there is not a reasonable possibility that the costs and liabilities of such
matters will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 4 SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There was no matter submitted during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006 to a vote of
security holders.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
The names and ages of all of our executive officers, all of whom are approved by the Board of
Directors for re-election in February of each year, and the positions held by them are as listed
below. There are no family relationships between any of the officers or between any officer and
director.

Name Age Position
William L. Mansfield 58 President and Chief Executive Officer since February

2005

Paul C. Reyelts 60 Executive Vice President since February 2005 and
Chief Financial Officer since November 1998

Steven L. Erdahl 54 Executive Vice President since April 2004

Rolf Engh 53 Executive Vice President since July 2005, General
Counsel and Secretary since April 1993

Anthony L. Blaine 39 Senior Vice President – Human Resources since
January 2007

Gary E. Hendrickson 50 Senior Vice President since July 2005

Donald A. Nolan 46 Senior Vice President since July 2005

Lori A. Walker 49 Vice President, Treasurer and Controller since
October 2004

The foregoing executive officers have served in the stated capacity for the registrant during the
past five years, except for the following:

Prior to February 2005, Mr. Mansfield was Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
since April 2004. Prior to April 2004, Mr. Mansfield was Executive Vice President – Architectural,
Packaging and Specialty Coatings since January 2002. Prior to January 2002, Mr. Mansfield was
Senior Vice President – Architectural, Automotive and Specialty Coatings since February 2000.

Prior to February 2005, Mr. Reyelts was Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial
Officer since November 1998.

Prior to April 2004, Mr. Erdahl was Executive Vice President – Industrial and Automotive
Coatings since January 2002. Prior to January 2002, Mr. Erdahl was Senior Vice President –
Packaging and Industrial Coatings since February 2000.

Prior to July 2005, Mr. Engh was Senior Vice President since November 1998.

Prior to January 2007, Mr. Blaine was Vice President – Human Resources at MeadWestvaco
Corporation since June 2001.

Prior to July 2005, Mr. Hendrickson was Group Vice President – Wood Coatings since April
2004. Prior to April 2004, Mr. Hendrickson was Vice President and President Asia Pacific since
2001.

Prior to July 2005, Mr. Nolan was Group Vice President – Packaging since April 2004. Prior to
April 2004, Mr. Nolan was Vice President – Packaging Coatings, Americas since 2001.

Prior to October 2004, Ms. Walker was Vice President and Controller since June 2001.
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PART II
ITEM 5 MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Company’s Common Stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading
symbol VAL. The table below sets forth the quarterly high and low market prices of the Common
Stock for fiscal years 2006 and 2005 as quoted on the New York Stock Exchange.

Market Price (high/low)

For the Fiscal Year 2006 2005

First Quarter $27.30–21.54 $25.52–23.13

Second Quarter $29.20–25.69 $24.62–20.41

Third Quarter $29.62–23.83 $24.95–20.63

Fourth Quarter $27.50–23.88 $24.89–20.88

The quarterly dividend declared December 6, 2006, which was paid January 12, 2007 to
common stockholders of record December 29, 2006, was increased to 13¢ per share. The table
below sets forth the quarterly dividend paid for fiscal years 2006 and 2005.

Per Share Dividends

For the Fiscal Year 2006 2005

First Quarter $0.11 $0.10

Second Quarter $0.11 $0.10

Third Quarter $0.11 $0.10

Fourth Quarter $0.11 $0.10

$0.44 $0.40

The number of record holders of the Company’s Common Stock at December 29, 2006 was 1,523.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Period

Total
Number of

Shares
Purchased(1)

Average Price
Paid per Share

Total Number of
Shares Purchased
as Part of Publicly
Announced Plans

or Programs

Maximum Number
of Shares that may
yet be Purchased

Under the Plans or
Programs

7/29/06 – 8/25/06 — — — 3,500,000

8/26/06 – 9/22/06 — — — 3,500,000

9/23/06 – 10/27/06 85,500 $25.51 85,500 4,000,000
(1) 585,500 shares purchased under repurchase authorization of 4,000,000 shares during the

period of October 19, 2005 through October 17, 2006 and zero shares purchased under
repurchase authorization of 4,000,000 shares for the period of October 18, 2006 through
October 16, 2007.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

Plan Category

Number of Securities
to be Issued Upon

Exercise of
Outstanding Options,
Warrants and Rights

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price of

Outstanding
Options, Warrants

and Rights

Number of Securities
Remaining Available
for Future Issuance

Under Equity
Compensation Plans(1)

Equity Compensation Plans Approved
by Security Holders 12,045,507 $20.50 7,562,143

Equity Compensation Plans Not
Approved by Security Holders None None None

Total 12,045,507 $20.50 7,562,143
(1) The number of securities remaining available for future issuance under equity compensa-

tion plans consists of shares issuable under the following corporate plans: The Valspar
Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan, The Valspar Corporation Key Employee Annual Bonus
Plan, The Valspar Corporation Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors and the 2001
Stock Incentive Plan.
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ITEM 6 SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data has been derived from the audited Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company and should be read in conjunction with “Managements Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial
Statements and related notes included elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Fiscal Years

(Dollars in thousands,
except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Operating Results Net Sales $2,978,062 $2,713,950 $2,440,692 $2,247,926 $2,126,853

Cost and Expenses

Cost of Sales 2,072,157 1,928,352 1,697,176 1,542,144 1,430,184

Operating Expense 598,468 514,735 473,719 478,279 447,064

Income from Operations 307,437 270,863 269,797 227,503 249,605

Other (Income) Expense -
Net 3,799 621 (139) 186 2,346

Interest Expense 46,206 44,522 41,399 45,843 48,711

Income Before Income
Taxes 257,432 225,720 228,537 181,474 198,548

Net Income 175,252 147,618 142,836 112,514 120,121

Net Income as a Percent of
Sales 5.9% 5.4% 5.9% 5.0% 5.6%

Return on Average Equity 15.2% 14.3% 15.3% 14.0% 17.3%

Per Common Share:

Net Income - Basic $ 1.73 $ 1.45 $ 1.39 $ 1.12 $ 1.20

Net Income - Diluted 1.71 1.42 1.35 1.08 1.17

Dividends Paid 0.44 0.40 0.36 0.30 0.28

Stockholders’ Equity 12.17 10.57 9.75 8.57 7.36

Financial Position Total Assets $3,188,253 $2,732,383 $2,634,258 $2,496,524 $2,419,552

Working Capital at Year-End (228,560) 239,573 84,104 207,768 203,057

Property, Plant and
Equipment, Net 459,605 427,822 428,431 414,219 402,475

Long-Term Debt, Excluding
Current Portion 350,267 706,415 549,073 749,199 885,819

Stockholders’ Equity 1,240,063 1,061,092 1,000,363 869,317 737,253

Other Statistics Property, Plant and
Equipment Expenditures $ 75,417 $ 62,731 $ 61,375 $ 51,042 $ 44,698

Depreciation and
Amortization Expense 68,716 68,395 60,537 55,622 51,143

Research and Development
Expense 82,608 79,286 75,880 69,667 65,924

Total Cash Dividends $ 44,655 $ 40,658 $ 36,911 $ 30,247 $ 27,962

Average Diluted Common
Shares Outstanding (000’s) 102,726 104,150 105,418 103,848 102,740

Number of Stockholders 1,532 1,524 1,558 1,614 1,642

Number of Employees at
Year-End 9,556 7,540 7,504 7,013 7,058

Market Price Range -
Common Stock: High $ 29.62 $ 25.52 $ 25.76 $ 24.25 $ 25.08

Low 21.54 20.41 22.34 18.80 16.50

Reference is made to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of accounting policies and additional information.

Per share data has been adjusted to reflect a 2 for 1 stock split effective in September 2005. The number of stockholders is based on
record holders at year-end.
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ITEM 7 MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW
The following discussion of financial condition and results of operations should be read in the
context of this overview.

General Economic and Industry-Wide Factors
General economic conditions continued to improve in 2006. The Company’s sales increased
compared to the prior year, primarily due to higher selling prices to customers and acquisitions.
However, the Company continued to experience increases in the cost of raw materials,
compared to the prior year period. This continues a trend of raw material cost increases that
began in the second half of fiscal 2004. Despite this factor, the Company’s gross margin
increased from 2005 levels. The increase resulted from price increases to offset increases in raw
material costs, as well as manufacturing efficiencies.

Internal Business Performance
Despite the challenges posed by rising raw material prices and supply shortages, the Company
had strong results across all of its businesses. Reported net income for the full year increased
18.7% to $175,252,000 in 2006 from $147,618,000 in 2005 and earnings per diluted share
increased 20.4% to $1.71 in 2006 from $1.42 in 2005.

The Company reduced the ratio of total debt to capital to 40.4% at the end of 2006, compared
to 40.9% at the end of 2005 and 41.8% in 2004. Beginning in 2005 and continuing in 2006,
the Company focused its efforts on mitigating the impact of raw material increases and supply
shortages by implementing price increases across all the product lines and by continuing its
efforts to improve productivity and expand the supply base globally. The Company’s strong
balance sheet will allow it to participate in future acquisition opportunities.

The Company’s overall raw material costs have increased by more than 20% over the past
twenty-four months, and the Company continued to increase prices across most product lines in
an effort to recover raw material cost increases. The discrete impact of price increases on net
sales is not apparent, as product mix changes from period to period, partly in response to price
increases and partly in response to factors unrelated to price increases. The primary categories
of raw materials purchased by the Company are pigments, resins, solvents and additives. The
Company expects average raw material costs to be flat in 2007 compared to 2006.

In July 2006, the Company acquired an 80% interest in Huarun Paints Holding Company
Limited. With manufacturing and distribution of wood, furniture and architectural coatings
throughout China, Huarun Paints had sales of approximately $200 million in 2006. In December
2006, the Company acquired H.B. Fuller’s powder coatings business, with operations in the
United States and the United Kingdom.

In 2005, the Company announced a plan to rationalize its manufacturing capacity in order to
increase productivity and improve service to customers. During 2005, we discontinued manufac-
turing at seven sites. As a result, certain assets have been written off or sold and severance
costs have been recognized. The impact to 2005 results was immaterial. The Company
completed additional plant closures and downsizings in 2006, which resulted in net after-tax
charges to earnings of approximately $4,000,000.

OPERATIONS 2006 VS. 2005
Net sales for the Company increased 9.7% to $2,978,062,000 in 2006 from $2,713,950,000 in
2005. Sales growth was 6.9% after excluding the favorable impact of foreign currency of 0.1%
and acquisitions of 2.7%.
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Net sales of the Paints segment increased 13.4% to $985,698,000 in 2006 from $869,347,000
in 2005. Excluding the favorable impact of the Huarun and Cabot acquisitions, net sales growth
in the Paints segment was 6.9%. Revenue growth in the Paints segment was primarily driven by
favorable price/mix, and higher volumes in the architectural product line.

Net sales of the Coatings segment increased 7.0% to $1,683,482,000 in 2006 from
$1,573,067,000 in 2005. Excluding the favorable impact of the Huarun acquisition and foreign
currency, net sales growth in the Coatings segment was 5.6%. Revenue growth in the Coatings
segment was primarily driven by higher selling prices to customers and growth in industrial
coatings.

The 2006 gross profit margin increased to 30.4% from 28.9% as a result of increases in selling
prices and manufacturing efficiencies, partially offset by higher raw material costs.

Operating expenses (research and development, selling, administrative and amortization)
increased 16.3% to $598,468,000 (20.1% of net sales) in 2006 compared to $514,735,000
(19.0% of net sales) in 2005. The dollar increase in operating expenses was driven by Cabot
advertising and promotion, incremental Cabot and Huarun Paints expenses, stock based
compensation and incentive compensation. The Company expects operating expenses to
increase in 2007 in connection with increased advertising and promotion expense.

Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) of the Paints segment increased 20.1% from the prior
year to $107,756,000. EBIT as a percent of net sales of the Paints segment increased to 10.9%
in 2006 compared to 10.3% in 2005. The increase in EBIT as a percent of net sales was largely
attributable to higher selling prices and manufacturing efficiencies, partially offset by raw
material cost increases. Foreign currency fluctuation had no material effect on EBIT of the Paints
segment.

EBIT of the Coatings segment increased 13.7% from the prior year to $206,309,000. EBIT as a
percent of net sales of the Coatings segment increased to 12.3% in 2006 compared to 11.5% in
2005. The increase in EBIT as a percent of net sales was primarily due to higher selling prices
and growth in our coil product line. Foreign currency fluctuation had no material effect on EBIT
of the Coatings segment.

EBIT of the Company increased 12.4% from prior year to $303,638,000. EBIT as a percent of
net sales increased to 10.2% in 2006 compared to 10.0% in 2005. The increase in EBIT as a
percent of net sales was primarily driven by higher selling prices and manufacturing efficiencies.

Other expense increased to $3,799,000 in 2006 from $621,000 in 2005, which included the
favorable settlement of a lawsuit in 2005.

Interest expense increased to $46,206,000 in 2006 from $44,522,000 in 2005, primarily due to
increased average interest rates, offset by a slight decrease in average debt outstanding.

The effective tax rate decreased from 34.6% to 31.9% due to tax adjustments related to prior
tax periods, the approval of favorable tax credits and statutory rate reductions in foreign jurisdic-
tions.

Net income for the full year was $175,252,000 or $1.71 per diluted share. On a year-over-year
basis, diluted earnings per share increased 20.4% from 2005.

OPERATIONS 2005 VS. 2004
Net sales for the Company increased 11.2% to $2,713,950,000 in 2005 from $2,440,692,000
in 2004. Sales growth was 7.7% after excluding the favorable impact of foreign currency of 1.4%
and acquisitions of 2.1%.
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Net sales of the Paints segment increased 8.4% to $869,347,000 in 2005 from $802,114,000
in 2004. Excluding the favorable impact of the Samuel Cabot acquisition, net sales growth in the
Paints segment was 3.4%. Revenue growth in the Paints segment was primarily driven by favor-
able price/mix, partially offset by lower volumes in the architectural product line.

Net sales of the Coatings segment increased 11.4% to $1,573,067,000 in 2005 from
$1,412,569,000 in 2004. Excluding the favorable impact of foreign currency, net sales growth in
the Coatings segment was 8.4%. Higher selling prices to customers and stronger demand in
international markets contributed to the increase.

The 2005 gross profit margin decreased to 28.9% from 30.5% as a result of continued
increases in raw material costs during fiscal year 2005, partially offset by price increases. Stra-
tegic initiatives and operational changes implemented in our furniture protection plan business
in 2004 and continued in 2005 resulted in lower claims experience. These changes had a favor-
able 0.3% impact on gross margins as a percentage of net sales in 2005, or $8,000,000.
Included in the 2004 results was a $6,898,000 benefit for a reduction in estimated future
claims expense in the furniture protection plan business.

Operating expenses (research and development, selling, administrative and amortization)
increased 8.7% to $514,735,000 (19.0% of net sales) in 2005 compared to $473,719,000
(19.4% of net sales) in 2004. The dollar increase in operating expenses was driven by acquisi-
tions and increased merchandising expense resulting from sales growth.

EBIT of the Paints segment decreased 24.3% from the prior year to $89,691,000. EBIT as a
percent of net sales of the Paints segment decreased to 10.3% in 2005 compared to 14.8% in
2004. The decline in EBIT as a percent of net sales was largely attributable to higher raw
material costs, partially offset by price increases. Foreign currency fluctuation had no material
effect on EBIT of the Paints segment.

EBIT of the Coatings segment increased 6.4% from the prior year to $181,375,000. EBIT as a
percent of net sales of the Coatings segment decreased to 11.5% in 2005 compared to 12.1%
in 2004. The decline in EBIT as a percent of net sales was due to higher raw material costs,
partially offset by price increases. Excluding the favorable impact of foreign currency, EBIT in the
Coatings segment increased approximately 3.0% from the prior year.

EBIT of the Company was flat compared to the prior year at $270,242,000. EBIT as a percent of
net sales decreased to 10.0% in 2005 compared to 11.1% in 2004. The decline in EBIT as a
percent of net sales was due to declines in the Paints and Coatings segments, offset primarily
by improvements in our furniture protection plan product line and, to a limited extent, by
double digit growth in our resin/colorant and gelcoat product lines. Our furniture protection
plan, resin/colorant and gelcoat product lines comprise all of the product lines included in All
Other.

Other expense increased to $621,000 in 2005 from other income of $139,000 in 2004.

Interest expense increased to $44,522,000 in 2005 from $41,399,000 in 2004, primarily due to
increased average interest rates.

The effective tax rate decreased from 37.5% to 34.6% as a result of favorable tax adjustments
related to prior years and improvement in the geographic mix of earnings.

Net income for the full year was $147,618,000 or $1.42 per diluted share. On a year-over-year
basis, diluted earnings per share increased 5.2% from 2004.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION
Cash provided by operating activities was $284,540,000 in 2006 compared with $231,129,000
in 2005 and $245,465,000 in 2004. In 2006, the cash provided by operating activities and
current cash balances were used to fund $290,386,000 in acquisitions, $75,417,000 in capital
expenditures, $44,655,000 in dividend payments and $15,377,000 in share repurchases.

Inventories and Other current assets increased $49,990,000, primarily due to increased invento-
ries in the architectural product line to support continued business growth. Trade accounts
payable and accrued liabilities increased by $94,380,000 as a result of negotiating extended
payment terms and timing of disbursements. Income taxes payable decreased by $18,290,000
as a result of statutory tax rate reductions in foreign jurisdictions. Accounts and notes receivable
decreased by $12,172,000, primarily due to timing of customer payments.

Capital expenditures for property, plant and equipment were $75,417,000 in 2006, compared
with $62,731,000 in 2005. The Company anticipates capital spending in Fiscal 2007 to be
approximately $80,000,000.

The ratio of total debt to capital decreased to 40.4% at the end of 2006 compared to 40.9% in
2005. Average debt outstanding during 2006 was $778,988,000 at a weighted average interest
rate of 5.93% versus $805,763,000 at 5.53% last year. Interest expense for 2006 was
$46,206,000 compared to $44,522,000 in 2005.

Under various agreements, the Company is obligated to make future cash payments in fixed
amounts. These include payments under the multi-currency credit facilities, commercial paper
program, senior notes, industrial development bonds, employee benefit plans, capital leases and
non-cancelable operating leases with initial or remaining terms in excess of one year. Interest
charges are variable and assumed at today’s rates.

The following table summarizes the Company’s fixed cash obligations as of October 27, 2006
for the fiscal years ending in October:

CONTRACTUAL CASH OBLIGATIONS

(Dollars in thousands) 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
2012

and thereafter Total

Notes & Interest to
Banks $ 31,412 $ 3,553 $ 3,553 $ 88,201 $ — $ 2,617 $ 129,336

Commercial Paper 131,539 — — — — — 131,539

Senior Notes &
Interest 375,900 108,296 7,650 7,650 7,650 178,688 685,834

Industrial
Development
Bonds & Interest 462 462 462 462 462 14,207 16,517

Medical
Retiree/SERP/
Pension 1,019 1,032 1,063 1,123 1,288 39,851 45,376

Capital Leases &
Interest 30 30 13 — — — 73

Operating Lease 15,324 12,613 9,617 6,158 3,807 4,502 52,021

Total Contractual
Cash Obligations $555,686 $125,986 $22,358 $103,594 $13,207 $239,865 $1,060,696
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On October 18, 2006, the Company entered into an agreement to purchase the powder coatings
business of H.B. Fuller Company. On December 1, 2006, the Company completed the acquisi-
tion for a cash purchase price of $105,250,000.

During 2006, the Company established a $350,000,000 U.S. Commercial Paper program of
which $131,539,000 was outstanding as of October 27, 2006.

At October 27, 2006, the Company had unused lines of credit available from banks of
$781,230,000. Effective July 2006, the Company entered into a 364-day $350,000,000 credit
facility expiring in July 2007. This is in addition to the existing $500,000,000 credit facility
entered into in October 2005 and expiring in October 2010.

Common stock dividends of $44,655,000 in 2006 represented a 9.8% increase over 2005. The
annual dividend in 2006 was increased to $0.44 per share from $0.40 per share in 2005.

The Company has continuing authorization to purchase shares of its common stock at manage-
ment’s discretion for general corporate purposes. Shares repurchased in 2006 were 585,500
shares totaling $15,377,000. The Company repurchased 3,531,200 shares totaling $82,116,200
in 2005. The Company repurchased 242,000 shares totaling $5,550,000 in 2004.

The Company is involved in various claims relating to environmental and waste disposal matters
at a number of current and former plant sites. The Company engages or participates in
remedial and other environmental compliance activities at certain of these sites. At other sites,
the Company has been named as a potentially responsible party (PRP) under federal and state
environmental laws for the remediation of hazardous waste. The Company’s management
reviews each individual site, considering the number of parties involved, the level of potential
liability or contribution of the Company relative to the other parties, the nature and magnitude
of the wastes involved, the method and extent of remediation, the potential insurance coverage,
the estimated legal and consulting expense with respect to each site, and the time period over
which any costs would likely be incurred. Based on the above analysis, management estimates
the remediation or other clean-up costs and related claims for each site. The estimates are
based in part on discussions with other PRPs, governmental agencies and engineering firms.

The Company accrues appropriate reserves for potential environmental liabilities, which are
continually reviewed and adjusted as additional information becomes available. While uncertain-
ties exist with respect to the amounts and timing of the Company’s ultimate environmental
liabilities, management believes there is not a reasonable possibility that such liabilities, individ-
ually and in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations.

The Company is involved in a variety of legal claims and proceedings relating to personal injury,
product liability, warranties, customer contracts, employment, trade practices, environmental and
other legal matters that arise in the normal course of business. These claims and proceedings
include cases where the Company is one of a number of defendants in proceedings alleging that
the plaintiffs suffered injuries or contracted diseases from exposure to chemicals or other ingre-
dients used in the production of some of the Company’s products or waste disposal. The
Company believes these claims and proceedings are not out of the ordinary course for a
business of the type and size in which it is engaged. While the Company is unable to predict the
ultimate outcome of these claims and proceedings, management believes there is not a reason-
able possibility that the costs and liabilities of such matters will have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
The Company’s discussion and analysis of its financial condition and results of operations are
based upon the Company’s consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (GAAP). The
preparation of these financial statements requires the Company to make estimates and assump-
tions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses, and
related disclosure of any contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.
The Company regularly reviews its estimates and assumptions, which are based on historical
experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circum-
stances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

The Company believes the following critical accounting policies are affected by significant judg-
ments and estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements and that
the judgments and estimates are reasonable:

Revenue Recognition

Other than extended furniture protection plans, revenue from sales is recognized at the time of
product delivery, passage of title, a sales agreement is in place, pricing is fixed or determinable
and collection is reasonably assured. Discounts provided to customers at the point of sale are
recognized as a reduction in revenue as the products are sold. The Company sells extended
furniture protection plans for which revenue is deferred and recognized over the life of the
contract. Historical claims data is used to forecast claim payments over the contract period and
revenue is recognized based on the forecasted claims payments. Actual claims costs are
reflected in earnings in the period incurred. Anticipated losses on programs in progress are
charged to earnings when identified. An actuarial study is used to forecast the stream of claim
payments over the contract period, and revenue is recognized based on this stream.

The most important factors considered by the Company in reviewing its furniture protection
plan business and estimating future claims expense are the number of claims submitted
(frequency) and the dollar amount per claim (severity). Comparing 2003 to 2002, claim
frequency increased by approximately 66%, while claim severity remained relatively stable, for
furniture protection plans sold in 2003 and prior years. The Company then recorded a pre-tax
charge of $24,500,000 in 2003. During 2004, following a comprehensive review of this
business, the Company implemented a number of strategic initiatives and operational changes,
including changes in the terms of the plans and changes in the Company’s claims administra-
tion policies. Comparing 2004 to 2003, the strategic initiatives and operational changes led to
claim frequency and claim severity decreases of approximately 23% and 40%, respectively, for
furniture protection plans sold in 2003 and prior years. As a result, the Company reduced the
accrual by $6,898,000 in 2004. Comparing 2005 to 2004, claim frequency decreased approxi-
mately 30%, while claim severity remained relatively stable, for furniture protection plans sold in
2003 and prior years. In 2005, the Company also began to analyze when an open claim is
inactive and unlikely to require any payment. As a result of the decrease in claim frequency and
the analysis of open claims, the Company reduced the accrual by an additional $8,000,000 in
2005. In 2006, the Company did not experience a significant change in the frequency or
severity of claims for plans sold in 2003 or prior years. If claim frequency or severity for plans
sold in 2003 and prior years changes further in 2007, or if the determination of when an open
claim is considered inactive and unlikely to require any payment changes in 2007, the Company
will consider whether it would be appropriate to adjust the accrual in 2007.

Supplier and Customer Rebates

The Company records supplier and customer rebates as a reduction of cost of goods sold or a
reduction to revenue, respectively, as they are earned, in accordance with the underlying agree-
ment. The customer rebate estimate is developed based on historical experience plus current
activity for the customer’s purchases. Customer rebates that increase based on different levels
of sales volume are recognized immediately when the current activity plus expected volume
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triggers a higher earned rebate. The supplier rebate estimate is developed based on historical
experience plus current activity for the Company’s purchases. Supplier rebates that increase
based on different levels of purchases are recognized when there is certainty that the current
level of purchases will trigger a higher rebate earned.

Valuation of Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of identifiable net assets of businesses
acquired. Other intangible assets consist of customer lists and relationships, purchased tech-
nology and patents and trademarks.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets” (SFAS 142), requires that goodwill for each reporting unit be reviewed for impairment at
least annually. The Company has five reporting units at October 27, 2006 (see Note 14). The
Company tests goodwill for impairment using the two-step process prescribed by SFAS 142. In
the first step, the Company compares the fair value of each reporting unit, as computed prima-
rily by present value cash flow calculations, to its book carrying value, including goodwill. If the
fair value exceeds the carrying value, no further work is required and no impairment loss is
recognized. If the carrying value exceeds the fair value, the goodwill of the reporting unit is
potentially impaired and the Company would then complete step 2 in order to measure the
impairment loss. In step 2, the Company would calculate the implied fair value of goodwill by
deducting the fair value of all tangible and intangible net assets (including unrecognized intan-
gible assets) of the reporting unit from the fair value of the reporting unit (as determined in step
1). If the implied fair value of goodwill is less than the carrying value of goodwill, the Company
would recognize an impairment loss equal to the difference.

Management also reviews other intangible assets with finite lives for impairment at least
annually to determine if any adverse conditions exist that would indicate impairment. If the
carrying value of the finite-lived intangible assets exceeds the undiscounted cash flows resulting
from the use and disposition of the asset, the carrying value is written down to fair value in the
period identified. Indefinite-lived intangible assets are reviewed at least annually for impairment
by calculating the fair value of the assets and comparing with their carrying value. In assessing
fair value, management generally utilizes present value cash flow calculations using a cash flow
approach.

During the fourth quarters of 2006 and 2005, management completed its annual goodwill and
intangible asset impairment reviews with no impairments to the carrying values identified.

The discount rate and sales growth assumptions are the two material assumptions utilized in
the Company’s calculations of the present value cash flows used to estimate the fair value of the
reporting units when performing the annual goodwill impairment test and in testing indefinite-
lived intangible assets for impairment. The Company utilizes a cash flow approach in estimating
the fair value of the reporting units, where the discount reflects a weighted average cost of
capital rate. The cash flow model used to derive fair value is most sensitive to the discount rate
and sales growth assumptions used. The estimated fair value of the reporting units and
indefinite-lived intangible assets have historically exceeded the carrying value of such reporting
units or indefinite-lived intangible assets by a substantial amount. The Company performs a
sensitivity analysis on the discount rate and revenue growth assumptions. Either the discount
rate could increase by 20% of the discount rate utilized or the sales growth assumption could
decline to a zero growth environment and the Company’s reporting units and indefinite-lived
intangible assets would continue to have fair value in excess of carrying value.

Pension Obligations

The Company sponsors several defined benefit plans for certain hourly, salaried and foreign
employees. The Company accounts for its defined benefit pension plans in accordance with
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GAAP, which requires the amount recognized in financial statements be determined on an actu-
arial basis. To accomplish this, extensive use is made of assumptions about inflation, investment
returns, mortality, turnover, and discount rates. A change in these assumptions could cause
actual results to differ from those reported. A reduction of 50 basis points in the long-term rate
of return and a reduction of 50 basis points in the discount rate would have increased the
Company’s pension expense $2,261,000 in 2006.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This discussion contains certain “forward-looking” statements. These forward-looking statements
are based on management’s expectations and beliefs concerning future events. Forward-looking
statements are necessarily subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors, many of which are
outside the control of the Company that could cause actual results to differ materially from such
statements. These uncertainties and other factors include but are not limited to dependence of
internal earnings growth on economic conditions and growth in the domestic and international
coatings industry; risks related to any future acquisitions, including risks of adverse changes in
the results of acquired businesses and the assumption of unforeseen liabilities, risks of disrup-
tions in business resulting from the integration process and higher interest costs resulting from
further borrowing for any such acquisitions; our reliance on the efforts of vendors, government
agencies, utilities and other third parties to achieve adequate compliance and avoid disruption
of our business; risks of disruptions in business resulting from the Company’s relationships with
customers and suppliers; unusual weather conditions adversely affecting sales; changes in raw
materials pricing and availability; delays in passing along cost increases to customers; changes
in governmental regulation, including more stringent environmental, health and safety regula-
tions; the nature, cost and outcome of pending and future litigation and other legal proceedings;
the outbreak of war and other significant national and international events; and other risks and
uncertainties. The foregoing list is not exhaustive, and the Company disclaims any obligation to
subsequently revise any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the
date of such statements.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
The Company has no off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have
a current or future effect on its financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or
expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that is
material to investors.

ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company’s foreign sales and results of operations are subject to the impact of foreign
currency fluctuations. The Company has not hedged its exposure to translation gains and losses;
however, it has reduced its exposure by borrowing funds in local currencies. A 10% adverse
change in foreign currency rates would not have a material effect on the Company’s results of
operations or financial position.

The Company is also subject to interest rate risk. At October 27, 2006, approximately 40% of
the Company’s total debt consisted of floating rate debt. If interest rates were to increase 10%
from the rates in effect on October 27, 2006, assuming no change in debt balances, the addi-
tional interest expense would not have a material effect on the Company’s results of operations
or financial position.
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ITEM 8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

REPORT OF MANAGEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Board of Directors and Stockholders
The Valspar Corporation

The Valspar Corporation’s (the “Company”) management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). The Company’s internal control system is designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finan-
cial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including its principal execu-
tive officer and principal financial officer, the Company’s management assessed the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of October 27, 2006 based
on the framework set forth in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

Based on this assessment, management concluded that the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting was effective as of October 27, 2006. Ernst & Young LLP, an independent
registered public accounting firm, has issued an attestation report on management’s assess-
ment of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of October 27, 2006. That
report is included herein.

William L. Mansfield
President and Chief Executive Officer

Paul C. Reyelts
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
The Valspar Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Valspar Corporation and
subsidiaries as of October 27, 2006, and October 28, 2005 and the related consolidated state-
ments of income, changes in equity, and consolidated statements of cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended October 27, 2006. Our audits also included the financial state-
ment schedule listed in Item 15(a). These financial statements and schedule are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of The Valspar Corporation and subsidiaries at October 27,
2006, and October 28, 2005, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended October 27, 2006, in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement
schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole,
present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of The Valspar Corporation’s internal control
over financial reporting as of October 27, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission, and our report dated January 9, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

As discussed in Note 9, Stock-Based Compensation, to the consolidated financial statements,
effective October 29, 2005, the Company adopted SFAS 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based
Payment”, using the modified prospective method.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 9, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
The Valspar Corporation

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Report of Manage-
ment on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, that The Valspar Corporation maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of October 27, 2006, based on criteria estab-
lished in Internal Control—Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). The Valspar Corporation’s
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and
for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsi-
bility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal
control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reason-
able assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assur-
ance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that The Valspar Corporation maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting as of October 27, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, The Valspar Corporation maintained,
in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of October 27, 2006,
based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the balance sheets of The Valspar Corporation and subsidiaries
as of October 27, 2006, and October 28, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of
income, statement of changes in equity and consolidated statements of cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended October 27, 2006, of The Valspar Corporation and our
report dated January 9, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 9, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

October 27, 2006 October 28, 2005

ASSETS
Current Assets Cash and cash equivalents $ 88,238 $ 52,845

Accounts and notes receivable, less
allowances for doubtful accounts (2006
- $13,145; 2005 - $16,857) 475,736 462,396

Inventories 281,817 230,640
Deferred income taxes 31,228 37,750
Prepaid expenses and other current
assets 90,104 80,248

Total Current Assets 967,123 863,879
Goodwill 1,336,098 1,064,931
Intangibles, net 361,957 315,537
Other Assets 63,470 60,214
Property, Plant and
Equipment Land 33,323 35,149

Buildings 296,243 270,056
Machinery and equipment 547,825 539,015

877,391 844,220
Less accumulated depreciation 417,786 416,398
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 459,605 427,822
Total Assets $3,188,253 $2,732,383

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities Notes payable $ 139,136 $ 29,257

Trade accounts payable 368,159 260,070
Income taxes 38,455 58,120
Accrued liabilities 299,906 276,835
Current portion of long-term debt 350,027 24
Total Current Liabilities 1,195,683 624,306

Long-Term Debt, net of
current portion 350,267 706,415

Deferred Income Taxes 197,728 181,886
Deferred Liabilities 185,789 158,684

Total Liabilities 1,929,467 1,671,291
Mandatorily Redeemable
Stock 18,723 —

Stockholders’ Equity Common stock (par value $0.50 per
share; shares authorized 250,000,000;
shares issued, including shares in
treasury 120,442,624) 60,220 60,220

Additional paid-in capital 326,011 289,158
Retained earnings 1,007,225 880,006
Other 24,084 11,695

1,417,540 1,241,079
Less cost of common stock in treasury
(2006 – 18,538,360 shares)
(2005 – 20,010,616 shares) 177,477 179,987

Total Stockholders’ Equity 1,240,063 1,061,092

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $3,188,253 $2,732,383

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

For the Year Ended
October 27, 2006

(52 weeks)
October 28, 2005

(52 weeks)
October 29, 2004

(52 weeks)

Net Sales $2,978,062 $2,713,950 $2,440,692

Cost and Expenses

Cost of Sales 2,072,157 1,928,352 1,697,176

Research and Development 82,608 79,286 75,880

Selling and Administrative 510,894 430,683 393,360

Amortization Expense 4,966 4,766 4,479

Income from Operations 307,437 270,863 269,797

Other Expense (Income), net 3,799 621 (139)

Interest Expense 46,206 44,522 41,399

Income before Income Taxes 257,432 225,720 228,537

Income Taxes 82,180 78,102 85,701

Net Income $ 175,252 $ 147,618 $ 142,836

Net Income Per Common Share – Basic $ 1.73 $ 1.45 $ 1.39

Net Income Per Common Share – Diluted $ 1.71 $ 1.42 $ 1.35

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Common
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Treasury
Stock

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Total

Balance, October 31, 2003 $30,110 $250,400 $ 697,231 $(102,689) $ (5,735) $ 869,317

Net Income — — 142,836 — — 142,836

Foreign Currency Translation — — — — 9,612 9,612

Minimum Pension Liability Adjustment, net
of tax of $2,386 — — — — (3,977) (3,977)

Net Unrealized Loss on Financial
Instruments, net of tax of $278 — — — — (464) (464)

Comprehensive Income $ 148,007

Restricted Stock Granted for 104,894 Shares — 2,008 — 568 — 2,576

Common Stock Options Exercised of
1,385,756 Shares — 17,191 — 5,229 — 22,420

Purchase of Shares of Common Stock for
Treasury of 242,000 Shares — — — (5,550) — (5,550)

Cash Dividends on Common Stock - $0.36 per
Share — — (36,911) — — (36,911)

Other — — — — 504 504

Balance October 29, 2004 $30,110 $269,599 $ 803,156 $(102,442) $ (60) $1,000,363

Net Income — — 147,618 — — 147,618

Foreign Currency Translation — — — — 9,898 9,898

Minimum Pension Liability Adjustment, net
of tax of $888 — — — — (1,580) (1,580)

Net Unrealized Gain on Financial
Instruments, net of tax of $1,820 — — — — 3,235 3,235

Comprehensive Income $ 159,171

Restricted Stock Granted for 140,102 Shares — 2,467 — 890 — 3,357

Common Stock Options Exercised of
1,450,503 Shares — 17,092 — 3,681 — 20,773

Purchase of Shares of Common Stock for
Treasury of 3,531,200 Shares — — — (82,116) — (82,116)

Cash Dividends on Common Stock - $0.40 per
Share — — (40,658) — — (40,658)

Stock Split 30,110 — (30,110) — — —

Other — — — — 202 202

Balance, October 28, 2005 $60,220 $289,158 $ 880,006 $(179,987) $11,695 $1,061,092

Net Income — — 175,252 — — 175,252

Foreign Currency Translation — — — — 4,508 4,508

Minimum Pension Liability Adjustment, net
of tax of $4,968 — — — — 9,097 9,097

Net Unrealized Loss on Financial
Instruments, net of tax of $761 — — — — (1,242) (1,242)

Comprehensive Income 187,615

Restricted Stock Granted for 201,900 Shares — 3,425 — 1,829 — 5,254

Common Stock Options Exercised of
1,911,729 Shares — 21,997 — 16,058 — 38,055

Purchase of Shares of Common Stock for
Treasury of 585,500 Shares — — — (15,377) — (15,377)

Cash Dividends on Common Stock - $0.44 per
Share — — (44,655) — — (44,655)

Stock Option Expense FAS 123R — 11,273 — — — 11,273

Mandatorily Redeemable Stock Accretion — — (3,378) — — (3,378)

Other — 158 — — 26 184

Balance, October 27, 2006 $60,220 $326,011 $1,007,225 $(177,477) $24,084 $1,240,063

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

For the Year Ended
October 27, 2006

(52 weeks)
October 28, 2005

(52 weeks)
October 29, 2004

(52 weeks)

Operating Activities Net Income $ 175,252 $ 147,618 $ 142,836
Adjustments to Reconcile Net
Income to Net Cash Provided by
(used in) Operating Activities:
Depreciation 63,750 63,629 56,058
Amortization 4,966 4,766 4,479
Deferred Income Taxes 1,798 3,928 12,237
Loss on Sales or Abandonment
of Property, Plant and
Equipment 3,068 6,544 5,862

Changes in Certain Assets and
Liabilities, Net of Effects of
Acquired Businesses:
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts
and Notes Receivable 12,172 (33,804) (6,624)

Decrease (Increase) in
Inventories and Other Assets (49,990) (4,393) (16,054)

Increase (Decrease) in Trade
Accounts Payable and Accrued
Liabilities 94,380 23,820 39,692

Increase (Decrease) in Income
Taxes Payable (18,290) 24,413 1,492

Increase (Decrease) in Other
Deferred Liabilities (1,088) 1,105 (4,571)

Stock Option Expense 11,273 — —
Other (12,751) (6,497) 10,058
Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Operating Activities 284,540 231,129 245,465

Investing Activities Purchases of Property, Plant and
Equipment (75,417) (62,731) (61,375)

Acquired Businesses, (net of cash) (290,386) (78,691) (72,585)
Cash proceeds on Disposal of
Assets 8,738 — —

Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Investing Activities (357,065) (141,422) (133,960)

Financing Activities Net Proceeds from (Payments on)
Borrowings 98,006 10,224 (75,871)

Proceeds from Sales of Treasury
Stock 32,685 21,545 19,381

Purchase of Shares of Common
Stock for Treasury (15,377) (82,116) (5,550)

Excess Tax Benefit from
Stock-Based Compensation 2,889 — —

Deferred Liability-Excess Cash –
Huarun 34,370 — —

Dividends Paid (44,655) (40,658) (36,911)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Financing Activities 107,918 (91,005) (98,951)

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents 35,393 (1,298) 12,554

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 52,845 54,143 41,589
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 88,238 $ 52,845 $ 54,143

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Valspar Corporation • Years Ended October 2006, 2005 and 2004

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fiscal Year: The Valspar Corporation has a 4-4-5 week accounting cycle with the fiscal year
ending on the Friday on or immediately preceding October 31. Fiscal years 2006, 2005 and
2004 each include 52 weeks.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
parent company and its subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. Investments in which the Company has a 20 to 50 percent interest
and where the Company does not have management control and is not the primary beneficiary
are accounted for using the equity method.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States requires the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Revenue Recognition: Other than extended furniture protection plans, revenue from sales is
recognized at the time of product delivery, passage of title, a sales agreement is in place, pricing
is fixed or determinable and collection is reasonably assured. Discounts provided to customers
at the point of sale are recognized as a reduction in revenue as the products are sold. The
Company sells extended furniture protection plans for which revenue is deferred and recognized
over the life of the contract. Historical claims data is used to forecast claim payments over the
contract period and revenue is recognized based on the forecasted claims payments. Actual
claims costs are reflected in earnings in the period incurred. Anticipated losses on programs in
progress are charged to earnings when identified. An actuarial study is used to forecast the
stream of claim payments over the contract period, and revenue is recognized based on this
stream.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts
by analyzing accounts receivable by age, specific collection risk and evaluating the historical
write-off percentage over the past five year period. Accounts are written off sooner in the event
of bankruptcy or other circumstances that make further collection unlikely. When it is deemed
probable that a customer account is uncollectible, that balance is written off against the existing
allowance.

Cash Equivalents: The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with an
original maturity of less than three months to be cash equivalents.

Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Company’s domestic
inventories are recorded on the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. The remaining inventories are
recorded using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Expendi-
tures that improve or extend the life of the respective assets are capitalized, while maintenance
and repairs are expensed as incurred. Provision for depreciation of property is made by charges
to operations at rates calculated to amortize the cost of the property over its useful life (twenty
years for buildings; three to ten years for machinery and equipment) primarily using the
straight-line method.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Tangible and Intangible Assets: The Company evaluates long-lived
assets, including intangible assets with finite lives, in compliance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets” (SFAS 144). An impairment loss is recognized whenever events or changes in circum-
stances indicate the carrying amount of an asset is not recoverable. In applying SFAS 144,
assets are grouped and evaluated at the lowest level for which there are identifiable cash flows
that are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets. The Company considers
historical performance and future estimated results in its evaluation of impairment. If the
carrying amount of the asset exceeds expected undiscounted future cash flows, the Company
measures the amount of impairment by comparing the carrying amount of the asset to its fair
value, generally measured by discounting expected future cash flows.

Management also reviews other intangible assets with finite lives for impairment at least
annually to determine if any adverse conditions exist that would indicate impairment. If the
carrying value of the finite-lived intangible assets exceeds the undiscounted cash flows resulting
from the use and disposition of the asset, the carrying value is written down to fair value in the
period identified.

As required by SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142), the Company
continues to amortize intangibles with finite lives. Included in intangible assets are patents,
trademarks, trade names, customer lists and technology.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets: Goodwill represents the excess of cost over
the fair value of identifiable net assets of businesses acquired. Other intangible assets consist of
customer lists and relationships, purchased technology and patents and trademarks.

SFAS 142 requires that goodwill for each reporting unit be reviewed for impairment at least
annually. The Company has five reporting units at October 27, 2006 (see Note 14). The
Company tests goodwill for impairment using the two-step process prescribed by SFAS 142. In
the first step, the Company compares the fair value of each reporting unit, as computed prima-
rily by present value cash flow calculations, to its book carrying value, including goodwill. If the
fair value exceeds the carrying value, no further work is required and no impairment loss is
recognized. If the carrying value exceeds the fair value, the goodwill of the reporting unit is
potentially impaired and the Company would then complete step 2 in order to measure the
impairment loss. In step 2, the Company would calculate the implied fair value of goodwill by
deducting the fair value of all tangible and intangible net assets (including unrecognized intan-
gible assets) of the reporting unit from the fair value of the reporting unit (as determined in step
1). If the implied fair value of goodwill is less than the carrying value of goodwill, the Company
would recognize an impairment loss equal to the difference.

Indefinite-lived intangible assets are reviewed at least annually for impairment by calculating the
fair value of the assets and comparing with their carrying value. In assessing fair value, manage-
ment generally utilizes present value cash flow calculations using a cash flow approach.

During the fourth quarters of 2006 and 2005, management completed its annual goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible asset impairment reviews with no impairments to the carrying values
identified.

Stock-Based Compensation: The Company’s stock-based employee compensation plans are
comprised primarily of fixed stock options, but also include restricted stock. Options generally
have a contractual term of 10 years, vest ratably over three years or five years for employees
and immediately upon grant for non-employee directors. Restricted shares vest after three or
five years.
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Effective October 29, 2005, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment” (SFAS
123R), which requires the use of the fair value method for accounting for all stock-based
compensation. Please see Note 9 for additional information.

Contingent Liabilities: The Company is involved in various claims relating to environmental
and waste disposal matters at a number of current and former plant sites. The Company
engages or participates in remedial and other environmental compliance activities at certain of
these sites. At other sites, the Company has been named as a potentially responsible party
(PRP) under federal and state environmental laws for the remediation of hazardous waste. The
Company’s management reviews each individual site, considering the number of parties
involved, the level of potential liability or contribution of the Company relative to the other
parties, the nature and magnitude of the wastes involved, the method and extent of remediation,
the potential insurance coverage, the estimated legal and consulting expense with respect to
each site, and the time period over which any costs would likely be incurred. Based on the
above analysis, management estimates the remediation or other clean-up costs and related
claims for each site. The estimates are based in part on discussions with other PRPs, govern-
mental agencies and engineering firms.

The Company accrues appropriate reserves for potential environmental liabilities, which are
continually reviewed and adjusted as additional information becomes available. While uncertain-
ties exist with respect to the amounts and timing of the Company’s ultimate environmental
liabilities, management believes there is not a reasonable possibility that such liabilities, individ-
ually and in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition or results of operations.

The Company is involved in a variety of legal claims and proceedings relating to personal injury,
product liability, warranties, customer contracts, employment, trade practices, environmental and
other legal matters that arise in the normal course of business. These claims and proceedings
include cases where the Company is one of a number of defendants in proceedings alleging that
the plaintiffs suffered injuries or contracted diseases from exposure to chemicals or other ingre-
dients used in the production of some of the Company’s products or waste disposal. The
Company believes these claims and proceedings are not out of the ordinary course for a
business of the type and size in which it is engaged. While the Company is unable to predict the
ultimate outcome of these claims and proceedings, management believes there is not a reason-
able possibility that the costs and liabilities of such matters will have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Asset Retirement Obligations: The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS
Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations” (FIN 47), an inter-
pretation of SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (SFAS 143), in March
2005. FIN 47 states that a conditional asset retirement obligation is a legal obligation to
perform an asset retirement activity in which the timing or method of settlement are conditional
upon a future event that may or may not be within control of the entity. FIN 47 is effective for
fiscal years ending after December 31, 2005 and was adopted by the Company for its year
ending October 27, 2006. The adoption of FIN 47 did not have a material impact on our results
of operations for the year ending October 27, 2006 and we do not expect this interpretation to
have a material impact on the Company’s future results of operations, financial position or
liquidity.

Foreign Currency: Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are translated into U.S.
dollars using the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Results of operations are
translated using the average exchange rates throughout the period. The effect of exchange rate
fluctuations on translation of assets and liabilities is recorded as a component of stockholders’
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equity (accumulated other comprehensive income). Gains and losses from foreign currency
transactions are included in other expense (income), net.

Net Income Per Share: The following table reflects the components of common shares
outstanding for the three most recent fiscal years in accordance with SFAS 128:

2006 2005 2004

Weighted-average common shares outstanding – basic 101,152,608 101,900,764 102,404,358

Dilutive effect of stock options and unvested restricted
stock 1,573,724 2,248,800 3,013,870

Equivalent average common shares outstanding – diluted 102,726,332 104,149,564 105,418,228

Under the provisions of SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share” (SFAS 128), basic earnings per share
are based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each year. In
computing diluted earnings per share, the number of common shares outstanding is increased
by common stock options with exercise prices lower than the average market prices of common
shares during each year and reduced by the number of shares assumed to have been
purchased with proceeds from the exercised options. Potential common shares of 291,725,
1,507,691 and 1,590,724 related to the Company’s outstanding stock options were excluded
from the computation of diluted earnings per share for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, as
inclusion of these shares would have been antidilutive.

Financial Instruments: All financial instruments are held for purposes other than trading. See
Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income: Period end balances for accumulated other
comprehensive income are comprised of the following:

Year ended
October 27, 2006

Year ended
October 28, 2005

Year ended
October 29, 2004

Foreign currency translation $ 51,567 $ 47,059 $ 37,161

Minimum pension liability (29,858) (38,955) (37,375)

Net unrealized gain (loss) on financial instruments 2,350 3,592 357

Other 25 (1) (203)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) $ 24,084 $ 11,695 $ (60)

Research and Development: Research and development is expensed as incurred.

Reclassification: Certain amounts in the prior years’ financial statements have been reclassi-
fied to conform to the 2006 presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on net income or
stockholders’ equity as previously reported.

NOTE 2 – ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES
The Company agreed on October 18, 2006 to acquire the powder coatings business of H.B.
Fuller Company. H.B. Fuller’s powder coatings business, which had net sales of approximately
$75,000 in 2005, serves customers in 26 countries from manufacturing facilities in the United
States and the United Kingdom. This transaction closed in December 2006 and will be
accounted for as a purchase. As the transaction occurred after the Company’s 2006 fiscal year,
the net assets and operating results will be included in the Company’s fiscal year 2007 financial
statements from the date of acquisition. The pro forma results of operations for this acquisition
have not been presented, as the impact on reported results is not material.

In July 2006, the Company acquired approximately 80% of the share capital of Huarun Paints
Holdings Company Limited (Huarun Paints), one of China’s largest independent coatings
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companies, from Champion Regal Limited, a Hong Kong based investment company, and
certain other shareholders. Huarun Paints is one of China’s leading domestic suppliers of wood
and furniture coatings, and a rapidly growing supplier of architectural coatings. Huarun Paints
sells its products primarily through an extensive network of distributors and retail paint stores
throughout China. Huarun Paints’ revenue for fiscal year 2005 was approximately $180,000.
The cash purchase price was approximately $290,386. Certain of the shares not purchased by
the Company at the closing are subject to various put and call rights. The combination of put
and call rights makes certain of the minority shares of Huarun Paints mandatorily redeemable,
and therefore subject to classification outside of shareholders’ equity in Mandatorily Redeem-
able Stock. The balance in Mandatorily Redeemable Stock was $18,723 at October 27, 2006.
The Mandatorily Redeemable Stock will be accrued to redemption value at each balance sheet
date. The accrual, if material, as well as any dividends, will be shown as an adjustment below
net income to arrive at the amount available to common shareholders. The redemption value
will be subsequently reversed and acquisition accounting applied upon exercise of the put or
call option and acquisition of the underlying shares.

Certain other shares were awarded as part of a Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) by Huarun prior
to the acquisition closing. The shares covered by the LTIP award will be treated as liability
awards under SFAS 123R as they are subject to a formula for repurchase at various purchase
prices based upon Huarun’s EBIT growth rate between January 1, 2006 and July 31, 2010 or
July 31, 2011. The LTIP shares will not be considered issued and outstanding until they vest,
with compensation being recorded from the issuance date through the vesting date using the
fair value at the time the awards were granted. The balance in Deferred Liabilities related to
Huarun minority interest shares was $13,495 at October 27, 2006.

The terms of the acquisition also require the Company to pay to Champion Regal and certain
other shareholders an amount equal to the excess cash on the books of Huarun as of the
closing date. The liability shall be paid as soon as practical before the third anniversary of the
closing date, including interest at 6%. The excess cash of $34,370 was recorded as a deferred
liability under purchase accounting. In November 2006, the Company paid $10,931 plus
interest to reduce this deferred liability. The net assets and operating results have been included
in the Company’s financial statements from the date of acquisition. The purchase price alloca-
tion is preliminary pending completion of an appraisal, and goodwill has been allocated to the
Paints (60%) and Coatings (40%) segments. The pro forma results of operations for this acquisi-
tion have not been presented, as the impact on reported results is not material.

In June 2005, the Company acquired Samuel Cabot Incorporated, a privately owned manufac-
turer of premium quality exterior and interior stains and finishes based in Newburyport,
Massachusetts. Samuel Cabot’s revenue for calendar year 2004 was approximately $58,000.
This transaction was accounted for as a purchase. Accordingly, the net assets and operating
results have been included in the Company’s financial statements from the date of acquisition.
The pro forma results of operations for this acquisition have not been presented, as the impact
on reported results is not material.

In August 2004, the Company purchased selected assets of the forest products coatings
business of Associated Chemists, Inc. Revenues of the acquired business for the calendar year
2003 were approximately $28,000. This transaction was accounted for as a purchase. Accord-
ingly, the net assets and operating results have been included in the Company’s financial
statements from the date of acquisition. The pro forma results of operations for this acquisition
have not been presented, as the impact on reported results is not material.

In January 2004, the Company acquired De Beer Lakfabrieken B.V., a manufacturer and distrib-
utor of automotive refinish coatings based in The Netherlands. De Beer’s revenue for calendar
year 2003 was approximately $50,000 at time of acquisition. The transaction was accounted for
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as a purchase. Accordingly, the net assets and operating results have been included in the
Company’s financial statements from the date of acquisition. The pro forma results of opera-
tions for this acquisition have not been presented, as the impact on reported results is not
material.

NOTE 3 – INVENTORIES
The major classes of inventories consist of the following:

2006 2005

Manufactured products $172,561 $142,458

Raw Materials, supplies and work-in-progress 109,256 88,182

$281,817 $230,640

Inventories stated at cost determined by the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method aggregate $169,062
at October 27, 2006 and $132,077 at October 28, 2005, approximately $58,140 and $47,495
lower, respectively, than such costs determined under the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

NOTE 4 – SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES RELATED TO CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade accounts payable include $36,733 and $36,813 of issued checks which had not cleared
the Company’s bank accounts as of October 27, 2006 and October 28, 2005, respectively.

Accrued liabilities include the following:

2006 2005

Employee compensation $102,130 $ 86,612

Uninsured loss reserves and deferred revenue 69,790 72,172

Customer volume rebates and incentives 54,658 50,449

Contribution to employees’ retirement trusts 15,804 14,826

Interest 16,274 15,094

Taxes, insurance, professional fees and services 13,529 12,995

Advertising and promotions 9,030 5,583

Other 18,691 19,104

$299,906 $276,835

NOTE 5 – DEBT AND CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS
Long-term debt consists of the following:

2006 2005

Notes to Banks
(3.619% - 6.517% at October 27, 2006) $ 87,725 $ 93,852

Senior Notes
(5.10% - 7.75% at October 27, 2006 payable in 2007, 2008, and 2015) 600,000 600,000

Industrial development bonds
(3.62% - 3.67% at October 27, 2006 payable in 2014 and 2015) 12,502 12,501

Obligations under capital lease
(5.3% at October 27, 2006) 67 86

700,294 706,439

Less Current maturities (350,027) (24)

$ 350,267 $706,415
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In July 2005, the Company issued $150,000 of 5.1% senior, unsecured notes maturing on
August 1, 2015. The notes were issued via a private placement under Rule 144A of the Securi-
ties Act of 1933. These notes were subsequently registered with the Securities Exchange
Commission (SEC) via registration statement which became effective on January 26, 2006.

The fair market value of all of the senior notes as of October 27, 2006 is approximately $594,095.

The future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Maturities

2007 $350,027

2008 100,028

2009 12

2010 85,123

2011 —

Thereafter 165,104

At October 27, 2006, the Company had a five-year $500,000 unsecured committed revolving
multi-currency credit facility with a syndicate of banks maturing on October 25, 2010. Under
this facility, the Company can borrow at optional interest rates of prime or LIBOR-based rates.
The Company had notes to banks totaling $87,725 at October 27, 2006 and $93,852 at
October 28, 2005. This credit facility is also a backstop to the Company’s $350,000 U.S.
Commercial Paper program established during 2006; $131,539 was outstanding as of
October 27, 2006. The weighted average interest rate on these borrowings as of October 27,
2006 was 5.35%.

Additionally, the Company had a $350,000 unsecured committed revolving credit facility with
two banks maturing on July 22, 2007. Under this facility, the Company can borrow at optional
interest rates of prime or LIBOR-based rates.

The revolving credit facilities contain covenants that require the Company to maintain certain
financial ratios. The Company is in compliance with these covenants as of October 27, 2006.

Under other short-term bank lines of credit around the world, the Company may borrow up to
$158,091 on such terms as the Company and the banks may mutually agree. Borrowings under
these facilities totaled $7,597 and $29,257 at October 27, 2006 and October 28, 2005, respec-
tively. These arrangements are reviewed periodically for renewal and modification. Borrowings
under these debt arrangements had an average annual rate of 5.06% in 2006 and 3.25% in
2005.

To ensure availability of funds, the Company maintains bank credit lines sufficient to cover
outstanding short-term borrowings. The Company’s available liquidity under the two revolving
credit facilities and other short-term bank lines was $1,008,091, with outstanding borrowings of
$226,861 as of October 27, 2006. The Company had unused lines of credit under the short-
term bank lines and revolving credit facilities of $781,230 at October 27, 2006 and $763,667 at
October 28, 2005.

As discussed in Note 6, the Company has entered into various interest rate swap arrangements
to modify the interest characteristics of the revolving multi-currency credit facility, uncommitted
borrowings and the Senior Notes so that the interest associated with these debt instruments
effectively becomes fixed or variable, respectively.

Interest paid during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $45,100, $42,229 and $42,453 respectively.
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NOTE 6 – FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company’s involvement with derivative financial instruments is limited principally to
managing well-defined interest rate and foreign currency exchange risks. Forward foreign
currency exchange contracts are used primarily to hedge the impact of currency fluctuations on
certain inter-company and third party transactions.

The Company also holds an interest rate swap and a treasury lock used to manage the interest
rate risk associated with its current and expected borrowings. The interest rate swap and
treasury lock contracts are reflected at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Amounts to
be paid or received under the contracts are accrued as interest rates change and are recognized
over the life of the contracts as an adjustment to interest expense. Credit risk is only applicable
to gains on derivatives.

During 2005, the Company terminated a $100,000 notional amount interest rate swap contract
designated as a cash flow hedge to pay a fixed rate of interest and receive variable rates of
interest based on LIBOR, maturing during fiscal 2008. The termination of the interest rate swap
yielded a deferred pre-tax gain of $4,000. The gain is reflected in accumulated other compre-
hensive income on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet and is being reclassified to the
Company’s statement of income as the hedged interest payments occur.

At October 27, 2006, the Company had a $100,000 notional amount interest rate swap contract
designated as a fair value hedge to pay floating rates of interest based on LIBOR, maturing
during fiscal 2008. As the critical terms of the interest rate swap and hedged debt match, there
is an assumption of no ineffectiveness for this hedge.

During 2005, the Company entered into $150,000 of treasury locks to hedge, or lock-in, interest
rates on the $150,000 bond issuance in July 2005. Upon issuance of the notes, these lock
agreements were terminated, yielding a deferred pre-tax loss of approximately $800. This loss is
reflected in accumulated other comprehensive income on the Company’s consolidated balance
sheet and is being reclassified to the Company’s statement of income as an increase to interest
expense over the ten-year term of the related debt.

At October 27, 2006, the Company also had a $100,000 notional amount of treasury locks to
hedge, or lock-in, interest rates on anticipated long term debt the Company plans to issue
during fiscal year 2007. During November 2006, the Company entered into an additional
$50,000 notional amount of treasury locks to further hedge the anticipated long term debt.

NOTE 7 – GUARANTEES AND CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclo-
sure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (FIN
45). The interpretation requires disclosure in periodic financial statements of certain guarantee
arrangements. The interpretation also clarifies situations where a guarantor is required to recog-
nize the fair value of certain guarantees in the financial statements. The Company does not have
any guarantees that require recognition at fair value under the interpretation.

The Company sells extended furniture protection plans and offers warranties for certain of its
products. Revenue related to furniture protection plans is deferred and recognized over the
contract life. Historical claims data is used to forecast claims payments over the contract period
and revenue is recognized based on the forecasted claims payments. Actual claims costs are
reflected in earnings in the period incurred. Anticipated losses on programs in progress are
charged to earnings when identified. For product warranties, the Company estimates the costs
that may be incurred under these warranties based on historical claims data and records a
liability in the amount of such costs at the time revenue is recognized. The Company periodi-
cally assesses the adequacy of these recorded amounts and adjusts as necessary.
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Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such
losses are estimable. Extended furniture protection plans entered into by the Company have
fixed prices. To the extent the actual costs to complete contracts are higher than the amounts
estimated as of the date of the financial statements, gross margin would be negatively affected
in future quarters when the Company revises its estimates. The Company’s practice is to revise
estimates as soon as such changes in estimates become known.

Changes in the recorded amounts, both short and long-term, during the period are as follows:

Balance, October 31, 2003 $ 82,128

Change in accrual from previous fiscal year (6,898)

Additional net deferred revenue/accrual made during the period 44,135

Payments made during the period (30,989)

Balance, October 29, 2004 $ 88,376

Change in accrual from previous fiscal year (8,000)

Additional net deferred revenue/accrual made during the period 37,001

Payments made during the period (21,690)

Balance, October 28, 2005 $ 95,687

Change in accrual from previous fiscal year (2,342)

Additional net deferred revenue/accrual made during the period 15,359

Payments made during the period (21,417)

Balance, October 27, 2006 $ 87,287

NOTE 8 – GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the fiscal years ended October 28, 2005 and
October 27, 2006 are as follows:

Paints Coatings Other Total

Balance, October 29, 2004 $ 68,346 $ 906,668 21,548 $ 996,562

Goodwill acquired (disposed/adjusted) 76,895 (8,287) — 68,608

Currency translation gain (loss) (658) 147 272 (239)

Balance, October 28, 2005 $144,583 $ 898,528 21,820 $1,064,931

Goodwill acquired (disposed/adjusted) 150,992 120,043 — 271,035

Currency translation gain (loss) 1,137 (1,683) 678 132

Balance, October 27, 2006 $296,712 $1,016,888 $22,498 $1,336,098
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Information regarding the Company’s other intangible assets is as follows:

Estimated
Useful Life

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization Net

Balance, October 27, 2006

Customer Lists 40 years $165,764 $(23,837) $141,927

Technology Indefinite 139,310 — 139,310

Trademarks Indefinite 74,958 — 74,958

Other 10 years 13,792 (8,030) 5,762

$393,824 $(31,867) $361,957

Balance, October 28, 2005

Customer Lists 40 years $146,673 $(20,127) $126,546

Technology Indefinite 134,115 — 134,115

Trademarks Indefinite 50,452 — 50,452

Other 10 years 11,198 (6,774) 4,424

$342,438 $(26,901) $315,537

The balance as of October 27, 2006 includes the final purchase price allocation related to the
Cabot acquisition ($48,524 was reclassified from goodwill to other intangible assets).

Amortization lives are based on management’s estimates. Amortization lives for intangible
assets range from 10 to 40 years. The remaining life averages for assets included in the
Customer List and Other categories are 36 years and 7 years, respectively.

Total amortization expense was $4,966, $4,766 and $4,479 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respec-
tively. Estimated amortization expense for each of the five succeeding fiscal years based on
intangibles assets as of October 27, 2006 is expected to be approximately $5,600 annually.

NOTE 9 – STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
The Company’s stock-based employee compensation plans are comprised primarily of fixed
stock options, but also include restricted stock. Under the Company’s Stock Option Plans,
options for the purchase of 26,000,000 shares of common stock may be granted to officers,
employees and non-employee directors. Options generally have a contractual term of 10 years,
vest ratably over three years or five years for employees and vest immediately upon grant for
non-employee directors. Restricted shares vest after three or five years.

Stock Options: Prior to fiscal year 2006, the Company accounted for stock-based compensa-
tion programs using the intrinsic value method under the recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees” (APB 25) and related Interpretations and applied SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation” (SFAS 123), as amended by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure” (SFAS 148), for disclosure purposes only. The
SFAS 123 disclosures include pro forma net income and earnings per share as if the fair value-
based method of accounting had been used. Under the provisions of APB 25, no stock-based
employee compensation cost is reflected in net income for stock options, as all options granted
under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying stock on
the date of grant.

Effective October 29, 2005, the Company adopted SFAS 123R, which requires the use of the fair
value method for accounting for all stock-based compensation. The statement was adopted
using the modified prospective method of application, and the Company has elected to recog-
nize the fair value of the awards ratably over the vesting period. Under this method, in addition
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to reflecting compensation expense for new share-based awards, expense is also recognized for
the remaining vesting periods of awards that had been included in pro-forma expense in prior
periods. The impact of adopting SFAS 123R was an increase in fiscal 2006 compensation
expense of $11,273 ($6,989 after tax). The corresponding reduction in earnings per share was
$0.05 for basic earnings per share and $0.05 for diluted earnings per share.

As of October 27, 2006, there was $16,200 of total unrecognized before-tax compensation cost
related to non-vested awards that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period
of 2.3 years.

Employees who retire from the company after age 60 and officers who retire after age 55 gener-
ally become fully vested in their stock options. Under SFAS 123 accounting, pro-forma
compensation cost for stock options was calculated on a straight-line basis over the stated
vesting period. Under SFAS 123R, compensation cost for awards granted after the adoption date
is recognized over the period to the earlier of the retirement eligibility date or the stated vesting
date (the non-substantive vesting period approach). If this approach had been used under SFAS
123, the before-tax compensation cost for fiscal 2006 would have been $7,900 and the
pro-forma compensation cost for fiscal 2005 would have been $8,300.

Stock option activity for the three years ended October 27, 2006 is summarized as follows:

Shares
Reserved

Options
Outstanding

Weighted Average
Exercise Price

per share

Weighted Average
Remaining

Contractual Life

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
($ Thousands)

Balance, October 31, 2003 3,900,298 12,668,452 $17.46 7.2 years $70,163

Granted (1,467,880) 1,467,880 23.35

Exercised — (1,385,756) 13.99 14,600

Canceled 441,256 (441,256) 19.81

Balance, October 29, 2004 2,873,674 12,309,320 $18.47 6.7 years $55,290

Shares Reserved 500,000 — —

Granted (1,912,470) 1,912,470 21.86

Exercised — (1,450,503) 14.85 13,566

Canceled 180,468 (180,468) 22.33

Balance, October 28, 2005 1,641,672 12,590,819 $19.34 6.4 years $38,107

Shares Reserved 5,000,000 — —

Granted (1,480,142) 1,480,142 27.01

Exercised — (1,911,729) 17.10 17,528

Canceled 113,725 (113,725) 22.18

Balance, October 27, 2006 5,275,255 12,045,507 $20.50 6.2 years $74,535

Exercisable 9,113,190 19.23 5.3 years 67,529

Options exercisable of 9,413,690 at October 28, 2005 and 9,427,972 at October 29, 2004 had
weighted average exercise prices of $18.11 and $16.92, respectively. The exercise price for
options outstanding as of October 27, 2006 range from $11.82 to $27.30, with 3,541,149
shares outstanding in the $11.82 - $16.80 range, 2,983,938 shares outstanding in the $17.34 -
$21.57 range and 2,588,103 shares outstanding in the $22.10 - $27.30 range.

The total intrinsic value at October 27, 2006 is based on the Company’s closing stock price on
the last trading day of the year for in-the-money options. The strike prices of the options
granted during these periods are equal to the market price of the underlying stock on the date
of grant. The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
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Scholes option pricing model. The following table sets forth the weighted average fair values and
assumptions on which the fair values are determined:

2006 2005 2004

Expected dividend yield 1.6% 1.8% 1.5%

Expected stock price volatility 23.4% 23.3% 28.0%

Risk-free interest rate 4.8% 4.3% 3.6%

Expected life of options 6 years 6 years 6 years

Weighted average fair value on the date of grant $7.34 $5.56 $6.71

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share for the years
ended October 28, 2005 and October 29, 2004 if the Company had applied the fair-value recog-
nition of SFAS 123:

2005 2004

Net income, as reported $147,618 $142,836

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for all awards, net of related
tax effects 5,935 6,748

Pro-forma net income 141,683 136,088

Net Income per common share:

Basic – as reported 1.45 1.39

Basic – pro-forma 1.39 1.33

Diluted – as reported 1.42 1.35

Diluted – pro-forma 1.38 1.31

The following table reflects the components of common shares outstanding for the three most
recent years in accordance with SFAS 128:

2006 2005 2004

Weighted average shares for basic earnings per share 101,152,608 101,900,764 102,404,358

Effect of dilutive securities:
Dilutive effect of stock-based compensation 1,573,724 2,248,800 3,013,870

Weighted average shares for diluted earnings per share 102,726,332 104,149,564 105,418,228

Under the provisions of SFAS 128, basic earnings per share are based on the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during each year. In computing diluted earnings per
share, the number of common shares outstanding is increased by common stock options with
exercise prices lower than the average market prices of common shares during each year and
reduced by the number of shares assumed to have been purchased with proceeds from the
exercised options. Potential common shares of 291,725, 1,507,691 and 1,590,724 related to the
Company’s outstanding stock options were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings
per share for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, as inclusion of these shares would have been
antidilutive.

Key Employee Bonus Plan: In 1993, the Company established a Key Employee Bonus Plan for
certain employees. Under the Plan, participants can elect to convert all or any portion of the
cash bonus awarded under certain incentive bonus plans into a grant of restricted stock receiv-
able three years from the date of grant.

Stock Incentive Plan: In 2001, the Company established a Stock Incentive Plan for certain
employees. The Plan is used to award restricted shares on a discretionary basis for outstanding
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performance so that the Company can maintain a competitive position to attract and retain
personnel necessary for continued growth and profitability.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of restricted shares from the Key Employee Bonus
Plan and the Stock Incentive Plan for the year ending October 27, 2006:

Shares
Reserved

Shares
Outstanding

Weighted Average
Grant Date
Fair Value

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
($ Thousands)

Balance, October 28, 2005 2,488,788 341,466 $23.40 $7,444

Granted (201,900) 201,900 26.02 5,253

Forfeited — — — —

Vested — (168,769) 22.68 4,195

Balance, October 27, 2006 2,286,888 374,597 $25.14 $9,979

Employee Stock Ownership Plans: Under the Company’s Employee Stock Ownership Plans,
substantially all of the Company’s domestic employees are eligible to participate and may
contribute up to 20% of their eligible compensation (up to 8% for Highly Compensated
Employees) subject to Section 401 and 415 limits. The Company matches one-half of employee
contributions up to 3% of employees’ compensation. Based on the financial performance of the
Company, there may be an additional 50% match up to 3%. The Company’s contributions were
$5,500, $5,406 and $5,345 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Executive Retirement Plans: The Company has a limited number of Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plans (SERP’s) to provide designated executives with retirement, death and disability
benefits. Annual benefits under the SERP’s are based on years of service and individual
compensation near retirement.

NOTE 10 – INCOME TAXES
Income before income taxes consisted of the following:

Year Ended 2006 2005 2004

Domestic $195,324 $167,401 $180,952

Foreign 62,108 58,319 47,585

$257,432 $225,720 $228,537

Significant components of the provision for income taxes are as follows:

Year Ended 2006 2005 2004

Current

Federal $55,076 $40,641 $56,562

State 4,605 5,077 5,970

Foreign 20,701 26,250 18,824

Total Current 80,382 71,968 81,356

Deferred

Federal 2,498 9,779 7,528

State (137) 1,092 (2,387)

Foreign (563) (4,737) (796)

Total Deferred 1,798 6,134 4,345

Total Income Taxes $82,180 $78,102 $85,701
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Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Deferred tax assets:

Product liability accruals $ 4,547 $ 5,904 $ 7,331

Insurance accruals 4,214 4,233 3,014

Deferred compensation 13,689 11,182 9,908

Deferred revenue 12,598 11,041 23,737

Workers’ compensation accruals 1,578 1,504 2,626

Employee compensation accruals 6,381 5,947 5,572

Pension 646 6,672 8,051

Other 22,287 27,024 14,210

Total deferred tax assets 65,940 73,507 74,449

Deferred tax liabilities:

Tax exceeding book depreciation (37,006) (40,791) (43,591)

Amortization (178,889) (158,515) (155,828)

Other (16,545) (18,337) (20,605)

Total deferred tax liabilities (232,440) (217,643) (220,024)

Net deferred tax liabilities $(166,500) $(144,136) $(145,575)

A reconciliation of income tax computed at the U.S. federal statutory tax rate to the effective
income tax rate is as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Tax at U.S. statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

State income taxes, net of federal benefit 1.1% 1.4% 2.3%

Non-U.S. taxes (1.4%) 0.6% 0.1%

Other (2.8%) (2.4%) 0.1%

31.9% 34.6% 37.5%

No provision has been made for U.S. federal income taxes on certain undistributed earnings of
foreign subsidiaries that the Company intends to permanently invest or that may be remitted
substantially tax-free. The total of undistributed earnings that would be subject to federal
income tax if remitted under existing law is approximately $145,366 at October 27, 2006. Deter-
mination of the unrecognized deferred tax liability related to these earnings is not practicable
because of the complexities with its hypothetical calculation. Upon distribution of these
earnings, the Company will be subject to U.S. taxes and withholding taxes payable to various
foreign governments. A credit for foreign taxes already paid would be available to reduce the
U.S. tax liability.

Income taxes paid during 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $94,270, $50,555, and $70,552,
respectively.
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NOTE 11 – LEASING ARRANGEMENTS
The Company has operating lease commitments outstanding at October 27, 2006, for plant and
warehouse equipment, office and warehouse space and automobiles. The leases have initial
periods ranging from one to ten years, with minimum future rental payments as follows:

Minimum
Lease Payments

2007 $15,324

2008 12,613

2009 9,617

2010 6,158

2011 3,807

2012 and beyond 4,502

$52,021

Rent expense for operating leases was $20,766 in 2006, $19,134 in 2005 and $20,887 in
2004.

NOTE 12 – LITIGATION
We are involved in a variety of legal claims and proceedings relating to personal injury, product
liability, warranties, customer contracts, employment, trade practices, environmental and other
legal matters that arise in the normal course of business. These claims and proceedings include
cases where we are one of a number of defendants in proceedings alleging that the plaintiffs
suffered injuries or contracted diseases from exposure to chemicals or other ingredients used in
the production of some our products or waste disposal. We believe these claims and proceed-
ings are not out of the ordinary course for a business of the type and size in which we are
engaged. While we are unable to predict the ultimate outcome of these claims and proceedings,
management believes there is not a reasonable possibility that the costs and liabilities of such
matters will have a material adverse effect on the our financial condition or results of operations.

NOTE 13 – PENSIONS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS
Profit Sharing Plan: The Company sponsors a Profit Sharing Plan for substantially all of its
U.S. employees. Under the Plan, the Company makes a contribution based on earnings growth
as defined in the Plan up to a maximum of 10% of the aggregate compensation of eligible
participants. Contributions to the Profit Sharing Plan totaled $18,798, $18,168 and $16,632, for
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Pension Plans: The Company also sponsors several defined benefit pension plans for certain
hourly, salaried and non-U.S. employees. The benefits for most of these plans are generally
based on stated amounts for each year of service. The Company funds the plans in amounts
consistent with the limits of allowable tax deductions. During fiscal year 2006, the Company
made discretionary contributions of approximately $11,930 to its pension plans. For the fiscal
year ending October 26, 2007, the Company expects its total contributions to be between
$2,998 and $14,998. The measurement date for both the U.S. and non-U.S. plans is July 31.
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The cost of the pension benefits is as follows:

Net Periodic Cost 2006 2005 2004

Service cost $ 3,927 $ 2,886 $ 2,091

Interest cost 11,603 11,141 10,342

Expected return on plan assets (13,897) (12,855) (12,360)

Amortization of transition asset obligation (122) (122) (122)

Amortization of prior service cost 685 795 874

Recognized actuarial loss 4,452 3,443 2,942

Net-periodic benefit cost $ 6,648 $ 5,288 $ 3,767

The plans’ funded status is shown below, along with a description of how the status changed
during the past two years. The benefit obligation is the projected benefit obligation—the actu-
arial present value, as of a date, of all benefits attributed by the pension benefit formula to
employee service rendered prior to that date. In certain countries outside the U.S., fully funding
pension plans is not a common practice, as funding provides no economic benefit.

Change in Benefit Obligation 2006 2005

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $222,688 $188,115

Service cost 3,927 2,886

Interest cost 11,603 11,141

Plan participants’ contributions 395 396

Amendments (328) 641

Acquisitions 0 10,824

Actuarial loss (gain) (17,937) 19,500

Benefits paid (9,654) (9,390)

Currency impact 2,954 (1,425)

Benefit obligation at end of year $213,648 $222,688

Change in Plan Assets 2006 2005

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $174,138 $140,655

Actual return on plan assets 6,840 24,756

Employer contributions 11,930 11,773

Plan participants’ contributions 395 396

Benefit payments (9,654) (9,390)

Acquisitions 0 6,765

Currency impact 1,980 (817)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $185,629 $174,138

Funded Status 2006 2005

Funded status at end of year $(28,019) $(48,550)

Unrecognized transition asset (157) (278)

Unrecognized prior service cost 4,960 5,961

Unrecognized net loss 67,133 81,526

Company contributions after measurement date 271 369

Net amount recognized in consolidated balance sheet $ 44,188 $ 39,028
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Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets were as follows:

2006 2005

Prepaid benefit cost $ 53,380 $ 47,069

Accrued benefit cost (63,631) (77,546)

Intangible asset 4,960 5,961

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 49,479 63,544

Net amount recognized in statement of financial position $ 44,188 $ 39,028

The Company’s pension plans with projected benefit obligations and accumulated benefit obli-
gations in excess of plan assets were as follows:

2006 2005

Projected benefit obligation $213,648 $222,688

Accumulated benefit obligation 197,702 202,022

Fair value of plan assets 185,629 174,138

Actuarial Assumptions: The Company determines its actuarial assumptions on an annual
basis. These assumptions are weighted to reflect each country that may have an impact on the
cost of providing retirement benefits.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost:

2006 2005

Discount rate 4.25-5.50% 5.25-6.50%

Expected return on plan assets 5.50-8.50% 5.50-8.50%

Average increase in compensation 2.25-4.00% 2.25-4.00%

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligation:

2006 2005

Discount rate 4.75-6.25% 4.25-5.50%

Average increase in compensation 2.25-4.00% 2.25-4.00%

Investment Strategy: The Company has a master trust that holds the assets for all the U.S.
pension plans. For investment purposes the plans are managed in an identical way, as their
objectives are similar. The Benefit Funds Investment Committee, along with assistance from
external consultants, sets investment guidelines and makes asset allocation decisions. These are
established based on market conditions, risk tolerance, funding requirements and expected
benefit payments. The Committee also oversees the selection of investment managers and
monitors asset performance. As pension liabilities are long-term in nature, the Committee
employs a long-term rate of return on plan assets approach for a prudent level of risk. Historical
returns are considered as well as advice from investment experts. Annually, the Committee and
the consultants review the risk versus the return of the investment portfolio to assess the long-
term rate of return assumption.

The U.S. investment portfolio contains a diversified portfolio of investment categories, including
domestic and international equities and short and long-term fixed income securities. Among the
equity investments there is also diversity of style, growth versus value. Plan assets did not
include investments in the Company stock as of the reported dates. The Committee believes
with prudent risk tolerance and asset diversification, the plans should be able to meet their
pension obligations in the future.
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The weighted average asset allocations for the past two fiscal years by asset category are as
follows:

Pension Allocation

Asset Allocation 2006 2005
Target

Allocation

Equity Securites 56% 56% 50-60%

Debt Securities 36% 37% 40-50%

Other Assets 8% 7% 0%

100% 100%

The balance allocated to Other Assets as of the measurement dates for 2006 and 2005 was
higher than the target allocation due to the fact that the Company made its annual funding
contribution on the measurement date, and the cash had not yet been allocated to equity or
debt securities.

Estimated Future Benefits: The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future
service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid as follows:

Pension Benefits

2007 $ 10,424

2008 10,258

2009 10,548

2010 10,959

2011 11,382

2012 - 2016 63,632

$117,203

Post-retirement Medical Benefits: In addition to the Company’s defined benefit pension plans,
the Company sponsors a health care plan that provides post-retirement medical benefits for
some of its executive employees. The Company’s policy is to fund these benefits as they are
paid. The Company’s accrued post-retirement benefit liability recognized in the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet was $8,711 and $8,121 at October 27, 2006 and October 28, 2005,
respectively. Net periodic post-retirement expense was $1,764, $1,657 and $2,092 in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively.

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement
benefit obligation was 6.25% at October 27, 2006 and 5.50% at October 28, 2005. The
assumed health-care cost trend rate used in measuring the accumulated post-retirement benefit
obligation was 7.00% in 2006. A 1% change in the cost trend rate would not have a material
effect on the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation or net periodic post-retirement
expense.

NOTE 14 – SEGMENT INFORMATION
In accordance with SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Infor-
mation” (SFAS 131), and based on the nature of the Company’s products, technology,
manufacturing processes, customers and regulatory environment, the Company aggregates its
operating segments into two reportable segments: Paints and Coatings.

SFAS 131 requires an enterprise to report segment information in the same way that manage-
ment internally organizes its business for assessing performance and making decisions
regarding allocation of resources. The Company evaluates the performance of operating
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segments and allocates resources based on profit or loss from operations before interest
expense and taxes (EBIT).

The Paints segment aggregates the Company’s architectural and automotive product lines.
Architectural products include interior and exterior decorative paints, primers, varnishes, high
performance floor paints and specialty decorative products, such as enamels, aerosols and faux
varnishes for the do-it-yourself and professional markets in North America. Other Paints
products include automotive refinish paints.

The Coatings segment aggregates the Company’s industrial and packaging product lines.
Industrial products include a broad range of decorative and protective coatings for metal, wood,
plastic and glass. Packaging products include both interior and exterior coatings used in metal
packaging containers, principally food containers and beverage cans. The products of this
segment are sold throughout the world.

The Company’s remaining activities are included in All Other. These activities include specialty
polymers and colorants that are used internally and sold to other coatings manufacturers, as
well as gelcoats and related products and furniture protection plans. Also included within All
Other are the administrative expenses of the Company’s corporate headquarters site. The
administrative expenses include interest and amortization expense, certain environmental-
related expenses and other expenses not directly allocated to any other operating segment.

In the following table, sales between segments are recorded at selling prices that are below
market prices, generally intended to recover internal costs. Segment EBIT includes income
realized on inter-segment sales. Identifiable assets are those directly identified with each report-
able segment. Corporate assets included within All Other include cash and cash equivalents,
deferred pension assets, intangibles and the headquarters property, plant and equipment. The
accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in Note 1 –
Significant Accounting Policies. Comparative segment data for the years ended 2006, 2005 and
2004 are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Net Sales:

Paints $ 985,698 $ 869,347 $ 802,114

Coatings 1,683,482 1,573,067 1,412,569

All Other 428,192 388,518 318,142

Less Intersegment sales (119,310) (116,982) (92,133)

$2,978,062 $2,713,950 $2,440,692

EBIT:

Paints $ 107,756 $ 89,691 $ 118,514

Coatings 206,309 181,375 170,488

All Other (10,427) (824) (19,066)

Total EBIT $ 303,638 $ 270,242 $ 269,936

Interest Expense $ 46,206 $ 44,522 $ 41,399

Income before Income Taxes $ 257,432 $ 225,720 $ 228,537
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2006 2005 2004

Depreciation and Amortization:

Paints $ 12,418 $ 10,045 $ 9,553

Coatings 39,233 41,621 35,577

All Other 17,065 16,729 15,407

$ 68,716 $ 68,395 $ 60,537

Identifiable Assets:

Paints $ 721,451 $ 499,242 $ 418,096

Coatings 2,045,700 1,880,154 1,861,272

All Other 421,102 352,987 354,890

$3,188,253 $2,732,383 $2,634,258

Capital Expenditures:

Paints $ 15,847 $ 25,700 $ 12,706

Coatings 40,557 23,648 28,894

All Other 19,013 13,383 19,775

$ 75,417 $ 62,731 $ 61,375

Geographic net sales are based on the country from which the customer was billed for the
products sold. The United States is the largest country for customer sales. No single country
outside the United States represents more than 10% of consolidated net sales. Long-lived assets
include property, plant and equipment, intangibles and goodwill attributable to each country’s
operations. Net sales and long-lived assets by geographic region are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Net sales – External

United States $2,085,667 $1,890,756 $1,735,400

Outside United States 892,395 823,194 705,292

$2,978,062 $2,713,950 $2,440,692

2006 2005 2004

Long-lived assets:

United States $1,497,921 $1,486,279 $1,417,645

China 361,303 22,940 22,180

Other Countries 298,436 299,071 305,901

$2,157,660 $1,808,290 $1,745,726

The Company has one significant customer in the Paints segment whose net sales ranged from
16.7% to 17.6% of total sales over the last three years.
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NOTE 15 – QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
The following is a tabulation of the unaudited quarterly results for the years ended October 27,
2006 and October 28, 2005:

Net
Sales

Gross
Margin

Net
Income

Net Income
per Share
– Diluted

2006 Quarter Ended:

January 27 $ 629,765 $180,476 $ 22,541 $0.22

April 28 766,816 232,108 47,935 0.46

July 28 797,376 246,658 52,635 0.51

October 27 784,105 246,663 52,141 0.51

$2,978,062 $905,905 $175,252 $1.71

2005 Quarter Ended

January 28 $ 557,144 $148,726 $ 11,698 $0.11

April 29 705,942 203,095 39,241 0.38

July 29 725,477 213,255 45,713 0.44

October 28 725,387 220,522 50,966 0.50

$2,713,950 $785,598 $147,618 $1.42

During 2004, a number of strategic initiatives and operational changes were implemented in the
furniture protection plan business. As a result, the claims experience of the furniture solutions
business improved significantly and the estimated future claims expense for the Company’s
furniture protection plans entered into in 2003 and prior years was reduced. In 2005, these
strategic initiatives and operational changes continued, resulting in lower claims experience and
another reduction for claims liability that generated an after-tax benefit of approximately
$5,200: $0.01, $0.01 and $0.02 per share for the second, third and fourth quarters of 2005,
respectively. 2005 also includes an after-tax benefit of favorable legal settlements of approxi-
mately $4,400: $0.02 per share in each of the second and fourth quarters of 2005. In 2006, net
income included favorable tax adjustments of approximately $6,900: $0.03 per share in each of
the third and fourth quarters.

NOTE 16 – RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (FIN 48) in June
2006. This interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in
accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS 109). FIN 48 prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also
provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods and disclosure. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006
and is required to be adopted by the Company effective October 27, 2007 or fiscal year 2008.
The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this interpretation on its financial statements.

FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS 157) in September 2006. SFAS
157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS
157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measure-
ments, FASB having previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements that fair value is
the relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, this statement does not require any new fair
value measurements. However, for some entities, the application of this statement will change
current practice. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of SFAS 157 on its financial
statements. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
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after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. For the Company, this
statement is effective for the fiscal year beginning 2009.

FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans” (SFAS 158) in September 2006. This statement requires an employer to:
(1) recognize in its statement of financial position an asset for a plan’s over-funded status or a
liability for the plan’s under-funded status, (2) measure the plans’ assets and obligations that
determine its funded status as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year (with limited exceptions)
and (3) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, the changes in the funded
status of the plan that arise during the year but are not recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost pursuant to other relevant accounting standards. SFAS 158 also requires
an employer to disclose in the notes to the financial statements additional information on how
delayed recognition of certain changes in the funded status of a defined benefit postretirement
plan affects net periodic benefit cost for the next fiscal year. Adoption of SFAS 158 is required
for public companies by the end of the fiscal year ending after December 15, 2006, which
would be the fiscal year ending October 26, 2007 for the Company. Measurement of the plans’
assets and obligations that determine its funded status as of the end of the employer’s fiscal
year is required to be adopted for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008, which would be
the fiscal year ending October 30, 2009 for the Company. The Company is currently evaluating
the impact of this statement on its financial statements.

ITEM 9 CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
are our controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to
be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without
limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed
by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated and commu-
nicated to our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, as
appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and
procedures as of October 27, 2006. Based on that evaluation, the chief executive officer and
chief financial officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective in
recording, processing, summarizing and timely reporting information required to be disclosed in
the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
The report of management required under this Item 9A is set forth on page 23.

Attestation Report of Registered Public Accounting Firm
The attestation report required under this Item 9A is set forth on page 25.
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Changes in Internal Controls
There were no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the fourth quarter
of fiscal 2006 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal controls over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

Not Applicable.

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information regarding directors set forth on pages 2 through 4 of the Company’s Proxy
Statement dated January 26, 2007 is incorporated herein by reference. The information in the
section titled “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” on page 8 of the
Company’s Proxy Statement dated January 26, 2007 is incorporated herein by reference. The
information regarding executive officers is set forth in Part I of this report.

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information in the section titled “Executive Compensation” on pages 9 through 12 and the
section titled “Director Compensation” on pages 6 and 7 of the Company’s Proxy Statement
dated January 26, 2007 is incorporated herein by reference. The information in the section
titled “Termination of Employment and Change in Control Agreements” on page 13 of the
Company’s Proxy Statement dated January 26, 2007 is incorporated herein by reference. The
information on pages 14 through 19 of the Company’s Proxy Statement dated January 26,
2007 is not incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information in the section titled “Share Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners” and “Share
Ownership of Management” on pages 20 and 21 of the Company’s Proxy Statement dated
January 26, 2007 is incorporated herein by reference. The information in the section titled
“Equity Compensation Plans” is included in Item 5 of this Form 10-K.

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Not Applicable.

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information regarding “Audit Fee Information” and “Pre-Approval of Services by Indepen-
dent Auditors” set forth on pages 19 and 20 of the Company’s Proxy Statement dated
January 26, 2007 is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report.

(1) Financial Statements

Page

Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 23

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Consolidated
Financial Statements 24

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting 25

Consolidated Balance Sheets – October 27, 2006 and October 28, 2005 26

Consolidated Statements of Income – Years ended October 27, 2006,
October 28, 2005 and October 29, 2004 27

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity – Years ended October 27, 2006,
October 28, 2005 and October 29, 2004 28

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows – Years ended October 27, 2006,
October 28, 2005 and October 29, 2004 29

Notes to Consolidated Financial Data (Unaudited) 30-51

Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 50

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves can be found on page 57.

All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations
of the Securities and Exchange Commission are not required under the related instruc-
tions or are inapplicable and therefore have been omitted.

(3) Exhibits

Exhibit
Number Description

2.1 Agreement for Sale and Purchase of Shares in Huarun Paints Holdings Company Limited
dated June 20, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended July 28, 2006)

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation – as amended to and including June 30, 1970, with further
amendments to Article Four dated February 29, 1984, February 25, 1986, February 26,
1992, February 26, 1997 and May 22, 2003 and to Article Eleven dated February 25,
1987 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the period ended October 31, 1997,
amendment filed with Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 25, 2003)

3.2 By-Laws – as amended to and including October 15, 1997 (incorporated by reference to
Form 10-K for the period ended October 31, 1997, amendment filed with Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended April 25, 2003)

4.1 Rights Agreement dated as of May 1, 2000, between the Registrant and ChaseMellon
Shareholder Services, L.L.C., as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to
Form 8-A filed on May 3, 2000)

4.2 Indenture dated April 24, 2002, between the Registrant and Bank One Trust Company,
N.A., as Trustee, relating to Registrant’s 6% Notes due 2007 (JP Morgan Trust Company is
the successor in interest to Bank One) (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the
period ended October 25, 2002, amendment filed with Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
April 30, 2004)
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Exhibit
Number Description

4.3 First Supplemental Indenture dated April 30, 2002 to Indenture dated April 24, 2002,
between the Registrant and Bank One Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, relating to
Registrant’s 6% Notes due 2007 (JP Morgan Trust Company is the successor in interest
to Bank One) (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the period ended October 25,
2002, amendment filed with Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 30, 2004)

4.4 Form of Registrant’s 6% Notes due 2007 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the
period ended October 25, 2002, amendment filed with Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
April 30, 2004)

4.5 Indenture dated November 10, 1997 between Lilly Industries, Inc. and Harris Trust and
Savings Bank relating to the issuance by Lilly Industries, Inc. of $100 million of 7.75%
Senior Notes due 2007. (BNY Midwest Trust Company is the successor to Harris Trust
and Savings Bank) (pursuant to Item 601(B)(4)(iii) of Regulation S-K, the Registrant
agrees to furnish to the Commission on request copies of all other instruments relating to
the 7.75% Senior Notes) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Lilly Industries, Inc.’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed with the Commission on December 5, 1997)

4.6 Indenture dated July 15, 2005 between the Registrant and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as Trustee, relating to the Company’s 5.100% Notes due 2015, including
form of Registrant’s 5.100% Notes due 2015 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended July 29, 2005)

10.1 The Valspar Corporation Key Employees’ Supplementary Retirement Plan (incorporated by
reference to Form 10-K for the period ended October 31, 1981) **

10.2 The Valspar Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan – as amended to and including February
22, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 27,
2006) **

10.3 The Valspar Corporation Leveraged Equity Purchase Plan (incorporated by reference to
Form 10-K for the period ended October 25, 1991, amendment filed with Form 10-K for
the period ended October 31, 1997) **

10.4* The Valspar Corporation Key Employee Annual Bonus Plan For Officers – as amended to
and including October 18, 2006 **

10.5 The Valspar Corporation Stock Option Plan For Non-Employee Directors – as amended to
and including December 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the period
ended October 28, 2005) **

10.6 The Valspar Corporation Annual Bonus Plan – as amended August 19, 1997 (incorporated
by reference to Form 10-K for the period ended October 31, 1997, amendment filed with
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 25, 2003) **

10.7 The Valspar Corporation Incentive Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for
the period ended October 30, 1992) **

10.8 The Valspar Corporation 2001 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Form
10-K for the period ended October 25, 2002)**

10.9 The Valspar Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for Richard Rompala –
restated January 1, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
January 28, 2005)**

10.10 The Valspar Corporation Key Employee Long-Term Incentive Bonus Program – as
amended December 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the period
ended October 28, 2005) **

10.11 Change of Control Agreement between the Registrant and the Company’s Named
Executives (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 28, 2000)

10.12 The Valspar Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for William L. Mansfield,
effective June 22, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
July 29, 2005)**
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Exhibit
Number Description

10.13 Resolutions adopted by The Valspar Corporation Board of Directors on July 22, 2005 –
Election and Compensation of Thomas R. McBurney as Non-Executive Chairman of the
Board of Directors (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 29,
2005)**

10.14 Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement for Officers under the Corporation’s 1991
Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the period ended
October 28, 2005)**

10.15 Richard M. Rompala Separation Agreement and Release (incorporated by reference to
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 28, 2005)**

10.16 The Valspar Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan for Richard M. Rompala – restated
January 1, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
January 28, 2005)**

10.17 Arrangements with New President and Chief Executive Officer (incorporated by reference
to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 28, 2005)**

10.18 Confidentiality and Noncompetition Agreement between Registrant and William L.
Mansfield (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 28,
2005)

10.19 Five-Year Credit Agreement dated October 25, 2005 among the Registrant and Certain
Subsidiaries of the Registrant and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Manager
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed on October 26, 2005)

10.20 Form of Stock Option Granted to Non-Employee Directors (incorporated by reference to
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 28, 2006)**

10.21 Form of Restricted Stock Granted to Certain Executive Officers (incorporated by reference
to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 28, 2006)**

10.22 Form of Stock Option Granted to Certain Executive Officers (incorporated by reference to
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 28, 2006)**

10.23 364-Day Credit Agreement dated July 24, 2006 among the Registrant and Wachovia
Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K
filed on July 27, 2006)

14.1 Code of Ethics and Business Conduct (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K for the
period ended October 29, 2004)

21.1* Subsidiaries of the Registrant

23.1* Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm – Ernst & Young LLP

31.1* Section 302 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer

31.2* Section 302 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer

32.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
§1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

*Filed electronically herewith.

**Compensatory Plan or arrangement required to be filed pursuant to Item 15(b) of Form 10-K.

Portions of the 2007 Proxy Statement are incorporated herein by reference as set forth in Items
10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 of this report. Only those portions expressly incorporated by reference
herein shall be deemed filed with the Commission.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto
duly authorized.

THE VALSPAR CORPORATION

/s/ Rolf Engh 12/22/06
Rolf Engh, Secretary

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on
the dates indicated.

/s/ William L. Mansfield 12/22/06
William L. Mansfield, Director
President and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)

/s/ Paul C. Reyelts 12/22/06
Paul C. Reyelts, Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)

/s/ Lori A. Walker 12/22/06
Lori A. Walker, Vice President, Treasurer
and Controller (principal accounting officer)

/s/ Thomas R. McBurney 12/22/06
Thomas R. McBurney, Chairman

/s/ John S. Bode 12/22/06
John S. Bode, Director

/s/ Susan S. Boren 12/22/06
Susan S. Boren, Director

/s/ Jeffrey H. Curler 12/22/06
Jeffrey H. Curler, Director

/s/ Charles W. Gaillard 12/22/06
Charles W. Gaillard, Director

/s/ Mae C. Jemison 12/22/06
Mae C. Jemison, Director

/s/ Peter McCausland 12/22/06
Peter McCausland, Director

/s/ Gregory R. Palen 12/22/06
Gregory R. Palen, Director

/s/ Lawrence Perlman 12/22/06
Lawrence Perlman, Director

/s/ Richard L. White 12/22/06
Richard L. White, Director
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The Valspar Corporation
Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

COL. A COL. B COL. C COL. C COL. D COL. E

Additions

Description

Balance at
Beginning of

Period

(1)
Charged to
Expense or
(Income)

(2)
Charged
to Other
Accounts

– Describe
Deductions –

Describe
Balance at End

of Period

Reserves and allowances
deducted from asset
accounts:

Allowance for doubtful
accounts:

Year ended
October 27, 2006 $16,857,000 $2,562,876 $ 7,910,966 (1) $13,145,000

(1,636,090)(2)

Year ended
October 28, 2005 13,278,000 8,100,994 4,849,041 (1) 16,857,000

(327,047)(2)

Year ended
October 29, 2004 16,140,000 2,548,021 5,753,981 (1) 13,278,000

(343,960)(2)

(1) Uncollectible accounts written off.

(2) Recoveries on accounts previously written off.

57



Exhibit 10.4

THE VALSPAR CORPORATION
KEY EMPLOYEE ANNUAL BONUS PLAN
as amended through October 18, 2006

KEY EMPLOYEE - OFFICER

PURPOSE:
The purpose of The Valspar Corporation Key Employee Annual Bonus Plan is to more closely
align the goals and motivation of management with those of other Valspar shareholders and to
provide key personnel with a long-term capital appreciation opportunity. This purpose is accom-
plished by granting options to acquire Valspar stock based on the performance of the
Participant and Valspar and by encouraging the conversion of performance based cash bonuses
to grants of restricted Valspar stock.

DEFINITIONS:
“Bonus and Election Form” shall mean the form used from time to time by Valspar for Partici-
pants to make elections under the Plan for each Fiscal Year.

“Cash Bonus Amount” shall mean the amount determined for a Participant for a particular
Fiscal Year as set forth in Section 2 below. The amount of the Cash Bonus Amount will not
change if all or part is converted into a restricted stock grant pursuant to the terms of this Plan.

“Change of Control” shall be deemed to have occurred in any of the following circumstances:
(a) Any individual, entity or group becomes a beneficial owner (as defined in Rule 13d-3 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934), directly or indirectly, of 20% or more of the voting stock of
the Company; (b) The persons who were directors of the Company immediately prior to any
contested election or series of contested elections, tender offer, exchange offer, merger, consoli-
dation, other business combinations, or any combination of the foregoing cease to constitute a
majority of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company immediately following such
occurrence; (c) Any merger, consolidation, reorganization or other business combination where
the individuals or entities who constituted the Company’s shareholders immediately prior to the
combination will not immediately after the combination own at least 50% of the voting securi-
ties of the business resulting from the combination; (d) The sale, lease, exchange or other
transfer of all or substantially all the assets of the Company to any individual, entity or group
not affiliated with the Company; (e) The liquidation or dissolution of the Company; or (f) The
occurrence of any other event by which the Company no longer operates as an independent
public company.

“Committee” shall mean the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of Valspar as
constituted from time to time; provided, however, each member of the Committee shall be an
outside director within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”) and the rules and regulations thereunder.

“Disability” shall mean permanent disability as that term is defined under the long term
disability insurance coverage offered by Valspar to its employees at the time the determination
is to be made.

“Eligible Employee” shall mean an Employee that the Committee has determined to permit to
become a Participant.

“Employee” shall mean each person who is an employee of Valspar which term shall include
both full and part-time employees but shall not include independent contractors providing
services to Valspar.
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“Fiscal Year” shall mean the period corresponding with each of the fiscal years of Valspar.

“Option Plan” shall mean The Valspar Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan, or any other stock
option plan of Valspar designated by the Committee.

“Participant” shall mean an Eligible Employee that has executed a Bonus and Election Form and
who remains a Participant pursuant to the provisions of Section 1 of the Plan.

“Plan” shall mean The Valspar Corporation Key Employee Annual Bonus Plan, as set forth
herein and as amended from time to time.

“Plan Administrator” shall mean the person or persons designated as such from time to time by
the Committee. If no person is designated as the Plan Administrator, the Plan Administrator
shall be the Secretary of Valspar.

“Retirement” shall mean the termination of employment with Valspar at any time after the
Employee has attained the age of sixty years (or age fifty-five with an executed non-compete
agreement) for any reason other than Termination for Cause.

“Stock” shall mean the common stock of Valspar, par value $.50 per share.

“Termination for Cause” shall mean the termination of employment with Valspar as a result of
an illegal act, gross insubordination or willful violation of a Valspar policy by an Employee.

“Valspar” shall mean The Valspar Corporation, a Delaware corporation, with its principal offices
in Minneapolis, Minnesota.

PLAN:

1. Participants: From time to time, the Committee shall determine the Employees who
will be Eligible Employees under the Plan. As soon as possible after the Committee has made its
determination, the Plan Administrator will notify each Eligible Employee of his/her eligibility. An
Eligible Employee shall become a participant by executing a Bonus and Election Form and filing
it with the Plan Administrator. A Participant will cease being a Participant upon the earlier of (i)
his/her termination of employment with Valspar for any reason or (ii) a determination by the
Committee that he/she shall no longer be an Eligible Employee.

2. Cash Bonus Determination and Amount:

(a) Each Participant will be eligible to earn a Cash Bonus Amount calculated as a
percentage of that Participant’s base salary for the Fiscal Year based on the performance of the
Participant and/or Valspar for such Fiscal Year as determined pursuant to The Valspar Corpora-
tion Incentive Bonus Plan for Key Employees (the “Incentive Plan”).

(b) With respect to any executive officers designated by the Committee (the “Designated
Executive Officers”), who shall always include the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Operating
Officer, the President and any Executive or Senior Vice Presidents, (i) the Committee will identify
specific performance targets and maximum bonus levels, as a percentage of base salary, for
each Designated Executive Officer under the Incentive Plan within the first 90 days of each
Fiscal Year and record these targets and bonus levels in writing; (ii) the performance targets for
Designated Executive Officers shall be limited to one or more of the following categories for the
Fiscal Year, either on an absolute basis or a comparative basis with other Fiscal Years: gross or
net sales, expenses as a percentage of net sales, inventory turns, profits, return on average
equity and cash flow; (iii) the Committee will certify in writing following the end of the Fiscal
Year whether the performance targets have been met and the level of the Cash Bonus Amount
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earned under the Incentive Plan; and (iv) the maximum Cash Bonus Amount for any Designated
Executive Officer under the Incentive Plan for any Fiscal Year shall be $2,000,000.00.

3. Restricted Stock Grant:

(a) A Participant may elect prior to the beginning of each Fiscal Year to convert all or any
portion of his/her Cash Bonus Amount for that Fiscal Year into a grant of restricted Stock. The
number of shares of Stock contained in the grant of restricted Stock for each Fiscal Year shall
be determined by dividing the Cash Bonus Amount for that Fiscal Year that is converted into a
grant of restricted Stock by the average closing price of one share of Stock on the New York
Stock Exchange for the ten business days immediately prior to the date on which the Cash
Bonus Amount for such Fiscal Year was to be paid. The maximum number of shares that may
be granted to any Designated Executive Officer under this Section 3(a) for any Fiscal year shall
be 250,000 shares.

(b) Each participant who receives a Cash Bonus Amount (whether or not he/she elects to
convert all or any portion of his/her Cash Bonus Amount into a grant of restricted Stock
pursuant to the previous paragraph) will also receive a grant of restricted Stock equal to 150
percent (150%) of his/her Cash Bonus Amount. The number of shares of Stock contained in the
grant of restricted Stock under this paragraph for each Fiscal Year shall be determined by
dividing the 150 percent (150%) Cash Bonus Amount for that Fiscal Year by the average closing
price of one share of Stock on the New York Stock Exchange for the ten business days immedi-
ately prior to the date on which the Cash Bonus Amount for such Fiscal Year was to be paid. In
lieu of such restricted Stock grant in respect of any annual Cash Bonus Amount, the Committee
shall have the discretion to award a participant a cash payment equal to 150 percent (150%) of
the participant’s Cash Bonus Amount.

(c) Notwithstanding the fact that the number of shares of Stock contained in any grant of
restricted Stock made pursuant to Sections 3(a) or (b) above is not determined until after the
end of each Fiscal Year, a Participant who is a Participant on the last day of a Fiscal Year shall
be entitled to his/her Cash Bonus Amount and/or grant(s) of restricted Stock for such Fiscal
Year even if such Participant is not a Participant on the date the Cash Bonus Amount is deter-
mined or paid or when the number of shares of Stock to be contained in the grant(s) of
restricted Stock is determined or the certificate representing those shares is issued.

(d) Immediately upon determination of the number of shares of Stock contained in the
grant(s) of restricted Stock made pursuant to Sections 3(a) or (b) above, Valspar shall cause to
be issued a stock certificate representing such shares of Stock in the name of the Participant. All
certificates representing shares of Stock that are subject to the risk of forfeiture set forth in
Section 3(e) below shall be held for Valspar by the Plan Administrator; provided, however, the
person in whose name the certificate is issued shall be entitled to vote the shares represented
by such certificate and receive dividends attributable thereto until such time, if ever, the shares
are forfeited pursuant to Section 3(e) below.

(e) The shares of Stock contained in each grant of restricted Stock are forfeitable for three
years from the date of the grant if the Participant’s employment with Valspar terminates for any
reason other than death, Disability, Retirement or Change of Control. Such shares of Stock shall
not be forfeitable if (i) the Participant’s employment with Valspar terminates during such three
year period as a result of the Participant’s death, Disability or Retirement, (ii) any Change of
Control (see Definitions) occurs during such three year period, or (iii) the Participant’s employ-
ment with Valspar terminates after the end of such three year period. At such time as the
foregoing risk of forfeiture lapses, the certificate representing the shares of Stock shall be
distributed to the person in whose name it was issued, or if appropriate that person’s estate. If
the shares of Stock are forfeited, the certificate representing those shares shall be canceled.
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(f) A maximum of 2,800,000 shares of Stock may be issued as restricted Stock under the
Plan.

4. Nonstatutory Stock Options:

(a) For each Fiscal Year, each Participant will be granted a nonstatutory stock option under
the Option Plan. The number of shares of Stock included in the nonstatutory stock option will be
determined by dividing a multiple of the participant’s base salary by the average closing price of
one share of Stock on the New York Stock Exchange for a consecutive twelve-month period
preceding the issuance of the option.

(b) Each such option shall be evidenced by an option agreement between the Participant
and Valspar which shall be prepared and executed as soon as possible after the determination
of the number of shares of Stock to be covered by the option. The option agreement shall
provide for an exercise price per share equal to the closing price of one share of Stock on the
New York Stock Exchange on the day prior to the date on which the number of shares of Stock
included in the nonstatutory stock option is determined, a term of ten years, vesting at the rate
of 33 1/3% per year so that the option will be fully exercisable three years after the date of
grant and will permit the option to be exercised by surrendering other shares of Stock owned by
the Participant. The option agreement shall also provide for full vesting in the event that (i) the
Participant’s employment with Valspar terminates as a result of death, Disability or Retirement
or (ii) a Change of Control (see Definitions) occurs. The option agreement shall permit the
exercise in full of the option for the remainder of its term in the event of a Change of Control.
Terms for stock option vesting are stated in the attached Appendix.

5. Change of Control:

Upon any Change of Control (see Definitions), each outstanding option shall immediately
become exercisable in full for the remainder of its term, without regard to any vesting or install-
ment exercise provisions theretofore applicable to the option, and all restrictions shall
immediately lapse with respect to each grant of restricted Stock. This section applies to all
options and grants of restricted Stock outstanding under this Plan as of June 16, 1999, as well
as to all options and restricted Stock granted under this Plan thereafter.

6. Miscellaneous:

(a) The Board of Directors of Valspar or the Committee may, at any time and without
further action on the part of the shareholders of Valspar, terminate this Plan or make such
amendments as it deems advisable and in the best interests of Valspar; provided, however, that
no such termination or amendment shall, without the consent of the Participant, materially
adversely affect or impair the right of the Participant with respect to a Cash Bonus Amount that
the Participant has already earned or a grant of restricted Stock or a nonstatutory stock option
that the Participant has already received; and provided, further, that unless the shareholders of
Valspar shall have approved the same, no amendment shall, either directly or indirectly:

(1) Materially increase the total number of shares of Stock that may be awarded under
this Plan to all Participants;

(2) Materially increase the benefits accruing to Participants under the Plan; or

(3) Materially modify the requirements as to eligibility for participation in the Plan.

(b) Valspar shall be entitled to withhold and deduct from future wages of a Participant or
from the Cash Bonus Amount, or make other arrangements for the collection of, all legally
required amounts necessary to satisfy any and all federal, state and local withholding and
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employment-related tax requirements attributable to the lapse of restrictions applicable to the
grant of restricted Stock pursuant to the Plan, or shall require the Participant promptly to remit
the amount of such withholding tax obligations to Valspar before issuing any certificate for
shares of Stock awarded under a grant of restricted Stock. Subject to such rules as the
Committee may adopt, the Committee may, in its sole discretion, permit a Participant to satisfy
such withholding tax obligations, in whole or in part, with shares of Stock having an equivalent
fair market value or by electing to have Valspar withhold shares of Stock having an equivalent
fair market value from the shares that may be issued pursuant to a grant of restricted Stock;
provided, however, that the Participant must comply with any applicable provisions of Rule
16b-3 or its successor, as then in effect, of the General Rules and Regulations under the Securi-
ties and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

(c) The categories of performance criteria for Designated Executive Officers under Section
2(b) shall be subject to shareholder approval at the first shareholders meeting following the
Fiscal Year ending October 31, 2003. These categories, or new categories of performance
criteria for the Designated Executive Officers, shall be subject to shareholder approval at the first
shareholders meeting following the end of each fifth Fiscal Year after 2003.
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APPENDIX
OFFICERS

STOCK OPTION VESTING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Option Term • 10 years

Vesting • 33 1/3% per year, fully exercisable three years after date of grant

Retirement After Age 60 • 100% vested
• 3 years to exercise, not to exceed original option term

Retirement After Age 55 • per cent vested at time of retirement, 30 days to exercise, not to
exceed original option term

• 100% vested, 3 years to exercise, with non-compete agreement
executed at time of retirement, not to exceed original optional
term

Death and Disability • 100% vested
• 1 year to exercise, not to exceed original option term

Change of Control • 100% vested for remainder of term

Termination • per cent vested at time of termination
• 30 days to exercise, not to exceed original option term

Termination For Cause • forfeit unexercised options
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Exhibit 21.1

Subsidiaries of The Valspar Corporation

The following are the significant subsidiaries of The Valspar Corporation. Where the name of the
subsidiary includes the “Valspar” name, that subsidiary does business under the Valspar corpo-
rate name:

State of Incorporation
Engineered Polymer Solutions, Inc. Delaware

Plasti-Kote Co., Inc. Ohio

Valspar Coatings Finance Corporation Minnesota

Valspar Finance Corporation Minnesota

Valspar Inc. Canada

Valspar Refinish, Inc. Mississippi

Valspar Sourcing, Inc. Minnesota

The Valspar Corporation Limitada Brazil

The Valspar (Australia) Corporation Pty Limited Australia

The Valspar (Nantes) Corporation, S.A.S. France

The Valspar (France) Corporation, S.A.S. France

Valspar Industries GmbH Germany

The Valspar (Germany) GmbH Germany

The Valspar (H.K.) Corporation Limited Hong Kong

Valspar Hai Hong Coatings (Shenzhen) Company Limited PRC

Valspar Mexicana, S.A. de C.V. Mexico

Valspar Rock Company Ltd. Japan

The Valspar (Singapore) Corporation Pte Limited Singapore

The Valspar (South Africa) Corporation (Pty) Limited South Africa

The Valspar (UK) Corporation, Limited United Kingdom

The Valspar (Switzerland) Corporation AG Switzerland

The Valspar (Malaysia) Corporation Sdn Bhd Malaysia

Dongguan Lilly Paint Industries Limited PRC

Lilly Industries (Shanghai) Limited PRC

Hua Run Paints Holdings Company Limited Hong Kong

Valspar Powder Coatings Limited United Kingdom

Subsidiaries not listed would not, if considered in the aggregate as a single subsidiary, constitute
a significant subsidiary.

64



Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements of our
reports dated January 9, 2007, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and
schedule of The Valspar Corporation and subsidiaries, The Valspar Corporation management’s
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, and the effectiveness
of internal control over financial reporting of The Valspar Corporation and subsidiaries, included
in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended October 27, 2006.

Registration Statement Form S-3 No. 333–56658; Form S-8 Nos. 33-51224 and 33-51226
pertaining to The Valspar Stock Ownership Trusts; Form S-8 Nos. 333–133388, 33-39258,
333-29979, 333-87385, 333-46865, 333-67668, and 333-105971 pertaining to The Valspar
Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan; Form S-8 Nos. 33-51222 and 333-46865 pertaining to
The Valspar Profit Sharing Retirement Plan; Form S-8 Nos. 33-53824 and 333-01319 pertaining
to The Valspar Corporation Key Employee Annual Bonus Plan; Form S-8 Nos. 333-129135 and
333-46865 pertaining to The Valspar Corporation Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Direc-
tors; and Form S-8 No. 333-67668 pertaining to The Valspar Corporation 2001 Stock Incentive
Plan.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 9, 2007

65



Exhibit 31.1

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, William L. Mansfield, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Valspar Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsid-
iaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepa-
ration of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures
and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclo-
sure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors
and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of
internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: January 9, 2007 /s/ William L. Mansfield

William L. Mansfield
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, Paul C. Reyelts, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Valspar Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsid-
iaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepa-
ration of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures
and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclo-
sure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors
and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of
internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: January 9, 2007 /s/ Paul C. Reyelts

Paul C. Reyelts
Executive Vice President
(Chief Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. §1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of The Valspar Corporation (the “Company”) on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended October 27, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, William L. Mansfield, Chief Executive Officer of
the Company and I, Paul C. Reyelts, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to
18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ William L. Mansfield
William L. Mansfield
President and Chief Executive Officer

January 9, 2007

/s/ Paul C. Reyelts
Paul C. Reyelts
Executive Vice President
(Chief Financial Officer)

January 9, 2007

68



(This page has been left blank intentionally.)



(This page has been left blank intentionally.)



CORPORATE INFORMATION

DIRECTORS 

John S. Bode
Retired Partner, KPMG LLP

Susan S. Boren
Partner, SpencerStuart

Jeffrey H. Curler
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer,
Bemis Company, Inc.

Charles W. Gaillard
Retired President, General Mills, Inc.

Mae C. Jemison, M.D.
President, BioSentient Corporation 

William L. Mansfield
President and Chief Executive Officer,
The Valspar Corporation

Thomas R. McBurney
Chairman, The Valspar Corporation;
President, McBurney Management
Advisors; Former Chairman, US Foods,
Pillsbury Co.

Peter McCausland 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
Airgas, Inc.

Gregory R. Palen
Chairman, Spectro Alloys Corporation;
Chief Executive Officer,
Palen/Kimball Company 

Lawrence Perlman
Retired Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, Ceridian Corporation; Former
Chairman, Seagate Technology; and
Chairman, Arbitron Inc.

Richard L. White, Ph.D.
Former Executive Vice President,
Bayer Corporation

OFFICERS 

William L. Mansfield
President and Chief Executive Officer

Kenneth H. Arthur
Group Vice President

Kate J. Bass
Vice President

Larry B. Brandenburger
Vice President

Michael F. Brandt
Vice President

Joseph B. Donahue 
Group Vice President

Al N. Dunlop
Vice President

Rolf Engh
Executive Vice President

Steven L. Erdahl
Executive Vice President 

Brian J. Falline
Vice President

Gary E. Gardner
Vice President

Gary E. Hendrickson
Senior Vice President 

Steven C. Lindberg
Vice President

Donald A. Nolan
Senior Vice President 

Bernard J. Ouimette
Vice President

Steven D. Person
Vice President

Paul C. Reyelts
Executive Vice President

Lori A. Walker
Vice President

Thomas L. Wood
Vice President

CERTIFICATIONS

As required under section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Valspar’s
CEO and CFO have certified certain
matters relating to the Company’s
financial statements, disclosure con-
trols and internal controls. These cer-
tifications are filed as Exhibits 31.1,
31.2 and 32.1 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated
October 27, 2006.

Also, the New York Stock Exchange
(NYSE) requires the CEO of a listed
company to certify annually that he or
she is not aware of any violation of
the NYSE corporate governance listing
standards. The Company has filed its
annual certification for 2006 with 
the NYSE.

VALSPAR CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

1101 Third Street South
Minneapolis, MN 55415
T +1 612 332 7371
F +1 612 375 7723
www.valsparglobal.com

Mailing address
PO Box 1461
Minneapolis, MN 55440

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

Mellon Investor Services LLC
480 Washington Boulevard
Jersey City, NJ 07310
T +1 800 205 8318
www.melloninvestor.com

ANNUAL MEETING 

Wednesday, February 28, 2007 
11:00 AM CST
Guthrie Theater 
818 South 2nd Street
Minneapolis, MN 55415 

CORPORATE REPORTS, EARNINGS,

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND 

NEWS RELEASES 

Stockholders seeking information
about Valspar are invited to call or
write to Corporate Secretary at
Corporate Headquarters. Quarterly
earnings releases, stock split history
and other company announcements
are published on Valspar’s corporate
website at www.valsparglobal.com.

STOCK TRADING 

Valspar’s common stock is traded on
the New York Stock Exchange under
the symbol VAL.

INVESTOR SERVICES PROGRAM

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN 

Investor Services Program
Mellon Investor Services LLC
Call 800-842-7629 for information, or
visit www.melloninvestor.com.



The Valspar Corporation

1101 Third Street South

Minneapolis, MN 55415

www.valsparglobal.com
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